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At June 30, 2021 At Dec 31, 2020

Taka Taka
PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash: 3a 7,150,131,618          6,091,949,125           
In Hand  (Including Foreign Currencies) 3.1a 1,760,804,346          1,689,286,151            

Balance with other banks and financial institutions 4a 7,298,022,242          3,381,521,957           
In Bangladesh 6,175,217,579          2,471,588,502            
Outside Bangladesh 1,122,804,663          909,933,455               

Money at call and short notice 5a 127,200,000             134,800,000               

Investments 6a 25,824,874,023       26,727,196,185         
Government 20,776,537,789        24,141,738,936         
Others 5,048,336,234          2,585,457,249            

Loans and advances 7a 87,018,051,897       74,887,425,182         
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts etc./ investments 7.2a 84,028,386,585        73,093,345,450         
Bills purchased and discounted 8a 2,989,665,312          1,794,079,732            

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 9a 901,216,824             840,910,417               
Other assets 10a 4,649,182,841          4,579,462,804            

Non - banking assets -                              -                                

Total assets 132,968,679,444     116,643,265,669       

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 11a 7,587,725,569 4,133,970,569

Deposits and other accounts 12a 99,903,272,246 90,074,305,616
Current accounts/Al-wadeeah current accounts  and other accounts 16,472,874,289        12,353,412,377         
Bills payable 8,684,660,625          7,528,319,896            
Savings bank/Mudaraba savings bank deposits 9,993,361,808          8,051,721,281            
Special/Mudaraba notice deposits 10,526,830,986        9,955,274,828            
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba fixed deposits 26,553,557,174        20,911,988,336         
Schemes Deposit/ Mudaraba Scheme Deposits 27,671,987,364        31,273,588,899         

Other liabilities 13a 14,141,399,182       12,555,753,040         

Total liabilities : 121,632,396,997      106,764,029,225        

Total Shareholders' Equity 11,287,302,904       9,835,067,171           
Paid -up capital 14.2 7,376,423,900          5,825,169,980            
Statutory reserve 15 2,144,336,629          1,866,788,986            
Revaluation reserve 16a 771,190,729             810,630,704               
Retained earnings 17a 995,351,647             1,332,477,501            
Minority Interest 17b 48,979,544                44,169,274                 

Total Equity 11,336,282,448       9,879,236,445           

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 132,968,679,445     116,643,265,669       

Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share 15.30                          16.88                            

Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share [Restated] 15.30                          13.33                            

NRB Commercial Bank Limited & Its Subsidiary
Consolidated Balance Sheet

 As at 30 June 2021

Particulars Note

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)
(including foreign currencies)

3.2a 5,389,327,272          4,402,662,974            
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NRB Commercial Bank Limited & Its Subsidiary
Consolidated Balance Sheet

 As at 30 June 2021

At June 30, 2021 At Dec 31, 2020
Taka Taka

OFF - BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

Contingent liabilities 18 43,560,215,279       35,483,890,270         
Acceptances and endorsements 8,058,537,709          6,718,231,595            
Letters of guarantee 23,088,891,599        16,406,215,792         
Irrevocable letters of credit 7,396,889,436          7,818,738,221            
Bills for collection 5,015,896,535          4,540,704,662            
Other contingent liabilities -                              -                                

Other commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade -related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities , credit lines and other commitments
Liabilities against forward purchase and sale

Total Off-Balance Sheet exposures including contingent liabilities 43,560,215,279       35,483,890,270         

____________________
Managing Director & CEO Director, BoD Chairman, BoD

____________________
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

Place: Dhaka
Dated: July 27, 2021

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes (1 to 46)

Particulars Note
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Jan'21-Jun'21 Jan'20-Jun'20 Apr'21-Jun'21 Apr'20-Jun'20
Taka Taka Taka Taka

OPERATING INCOME
Interest income 20a 3,566,421,797         3,387,324,850       1,866,699,496       1,480,484,210        
Interest paid/Profit Shared on deposits and borrowings, etc 21a 2,324,149,230         2,574,486,794       1,150,069,484       1,252,228,349        
Net interest income 1,242,272,567         812,838,056          716,630,012          228,255,861           

Investment income 22a 1,369,484,253         954,209,262          621,033,347          429,702,668           
Commission, exchange and brokerage 23a 500,546,970             411,671,649          266,208,652          251,534,719           
Other operating income 24a 164,838,983             105,770,004          89,149,420             54,719,375              
Total operating income (A) 3,277,142,773         2,284,488,972       1,693,021,432       964,212,623           
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salary and allowances 25a 904,348,797             780,264,194          498,929,806          412,773,587           
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 26a 128,665,593             143,660,067          68,212,008             72,890,261              
Legal expenses 27a 28,520,589               369,396                  340,576                  74,775                      
Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc. 28a 24,699,910               18,816,557            11,710,156             8,246,877                
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc. 29a 155,819,216             81,910,666            90,723,081             32,892,433              
Chief Executive's salary and fees 30 5,222,580                 5,162,854               2,822,580               2,900,000                
Directors' fees & meeting expenses 31a 3,738,078                 4,664,384               987,364                  161,722                   
Auditors' fees 32a -                              172,500                  -                           57,500                      
Charges on loan losses 33 -                              -                           -                           -                            
Replacement, Repair and Depreciation of Bank's Assets 34a 149,262,654             88,646,798            75,607,683             44,230,712              
Other expenses 35a 252,957,860             246,508,431          88,719,844             77,071,105              
Total operating expenses (B) 1,653,235,278         1,370,175,848       838,053,099          651,298,972           
Profit before provision (C = A-B) 1,623,907,495         914,313,124          854,968,332          312,913,651           
Provision against loans and advances 36a 37,411,221               143,402,910          (17,208,806)           45,099,010              
Provision for diminution in value of investments 37a 26,985,346               89,504,126            15,515,464             15,342,911              
Provision for Off-Balance Sheet Exposures 38a 96,346,881               45,335,020 54,271,721             
Total provision (D) 160,743,447             278,242,056          52,578,379             60,441,921              
Profit before taxation (C-D) 1,463,164,048         636,071,067          802,389,953          252,471,730           
Provision for taxation 639,785,742             273,971,433 290,107,586 77,142,058
Current Tax Expenses 39a 553,864,677             283,891,935          267,944,444          88,603,048              
Deferred Tax Expenses/(Income) 40b 85,921,065               (9,920,503)             22,163,141             (11,460,990)             
Net profit after taxation 823,378,306             362,099,635          512,282,368          175,329,672           
Appropriations:
Statutory reserve 277,547,642             126,414,927          151,867,187          48,374,355              
Retained surplus 541,020,393             235,402,868          345,115,069          109,422,350           
Attributable to: 
Equity holders of NRBC Bank Limited 818,568,035             361,817,795          509,582,740           160,796,582            
Minority Interest 4,810,271                  281,839                  15,300,113             17,532,967              

Earnings per share (EPS) 41a 1.110                         0.621                      0.691                       0.276                        
Earnings per share (EPS)-[Restated] 41.1a 1.110                         0.491                      0.691                       0.218                        

0 0 0
Managing Director & CEO Director, BoD Chairman, BoD

0 _____________________ 0
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

Place: Dhaka
Dated: July 27, 2021

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes (1 to 46)

Particulars Note

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
NRB Commercial Bank Limited & Its Subsidiary

 For the Period ended 30 June, 2021
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Jan'21-Jun'21 Jan'20-Jun'20
Taka Taka

A. Cash flows from operating activities 
Interest receipts in cash 3,553,601,532 3,388,724,676        
Interest paid in cash (1,786,726,354)          (2,069,865,188)       
Dividend receipts 16,546,580                 13,240,151              
Fee and commission receipts in cash 500,546,970               410,712,619            
Recoveries on loans previously written off -                                -                             
Payments to employees (907,448,852)              (781,454,299)          
Payments to suppliers (113,773,331)              (85,100,498)             
Income taxes paid (426,063,356)              (15,391,109)             
Receipts from other operating activities 42a 1,566,149,515            1,002,497,989        
Payments for other operating activities 43a (504,241,663)              (411,032,316)          
Operating profit before changes in operating assets & liabilities 1,898,591,041           1,452,332,025        
Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Purchased of Trading Security -                                -                             
Loans and advances to Other Bank(s) -                                0
Loans and advances to customers (12,778,791,865)        (2,224,109,068)
Other assets 44a 237,402,002               (821,523,676)
Deposits from other bank(s) (700,000,000) 500,000,000
Deposits from customers 10,558,023,388         1,803,474,670
Trading liabilities (short-term borrowings) -                                -                             
Other liabilities 45.a 209,937,177               228,954,810            
Net increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities (2,473,429,297)          (513,203,264)          
Net cash from operating activities (A) (574,838,256)             939,128,761            

B. Cash flows from investing activities 
(Purchase)/ sale of government securities 46 3,325,808,773            (3,135,025,327)       
(Purchase)/sale of Non-trading Security/Bond (1,060,000,000)          90,000,000              
(Purchase)/Sale of Share/Securities (1,402,878,985)          (117,185,073)          
(Purchase)/ sale of property, plant and equipment (184,634,149)              (154,447,865)          
Net cash from/(used) in investing activities(B) 678,295,639               (3,316,658,266)       

C. Cash flows from financing activities 
Borrowing from other Bank(s)/ Bangladesh Bank 3,453,755,000            4,216,868,499        
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings/Loan Capital & Debt Capital 736,810,322 76,841,635              
Paid up Capital Through Initial Public Offerings (IPO) 1,200,000,000
Receipt from issue of Ordinary Shares/Disbursement of Fraction Share (4,579)                          (285)                          
Receipt from issue of Ordinary Shares of Subsidiary's Minority Group -                             
Dividend paid (Cash Dividend) (526,887,749)              (513,985,612)          
Net cash from/(used) in financing activities (C) 4,863,672,994           3,779,724,237        

D.Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 4,967,130,378            1,402,194,732        
E. Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 9,610,225,581            8,778,976,160        
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year [D+E] 14,577,355,959         10,181,170,892      

Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash 3.1a 1,760,804,346            1,642,217,219        
Prize Bonds 6.1 2,002,100                    1,418,700                
Money at call and on short notice 5a 127,200,000               2,744,300,000        
Reverse Repo
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 3.2a 5,389,327,272            2,863,062,915        
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 4a 7,298,022,242            2,930,172,058        

14,577,355,960         10,181,170,892      

Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (0.78) 1.61

Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS)-[Restated] (0.78) 1.27

0 0
Managing Director & CEO Director, BoD Chairman, BoD

0
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Dhaka
Dated: July 27, 2021

Company Secretary 
0

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes (1 to 46)

NRB Commercial Bank Limited & Its Subsidiary
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

 For the Period ended 30 June, 2021

Particulars Note
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5,825,169,980       1,866,788,986     -                                          4,531,019                              806,099,685                      44,169,274     1,332,477,501     9,879,236,445           
1,200,000,000       1,200,000,000           

Restated Balance 7,025,169,980       1,866,788,986     -                                          4,531,019                              806,099,685                      44,169,274     1,332,477,501     11,079,236,445        
351,253,920          (351,253,920)       -                               

Payment the Fraction of share to shareholder -2020 (4,579)                    (4,579)                         
818,568,035         818,568,035              

4,810,271        -                          4,810,270.63             
-                          -                               

277,547,642         (277,547,642)       -                               
(526,887,749)       (526,887,749)             

-                                       -                          -                               
-                                           (39,439,975)                       (39,439,975)               

-                                          -                               
7,376,423,900       2,144,336,629     -                                          4,531,019                              766,659,710                      48,979,544     995,351,647         11,336,282,448        
5,710,951,240       1,536,883,714     -                                          1,323,703                              33,879,808.50                  41,518,899     1,144,194,226     8,468,751,589           

-                           

0 0 0
Managing Director & CEO Director, BoD Chairman, BoD

0
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Dhaka
Dated: July 27, 2021

Balance at 31 March  2020

Change in Minority Interest

Cash Dividend Paid for 2020@7.5%
Reserve for HFT  treasury securities 
Reserve for HTM securities 
Currency translation difference
Balance at 31 March  2021

Minority 
Interest

Profit/(Loss) from  investment in Subsidiary
Transfer to statutory Reserve

Balance at 01 January 2021

Addition of paid up capital by issuing Stock Dividend

Net profit after taxation for the Period

Public offering of share in 2021

0
Company Secretary 

NRB Commercial Bank Limited & Its Subsidiary
Consolidated  Statement of Changes in Equity 

 As at 30 June 2021

Particulars Paid-up capital Statutory reserve
Foreign Currency 

translation  Gain/(loss)
Reserve for amortization of 
treasury securities (HTM)                                                  

Reserve for revaluation  
of treasury securities 

(HFT)           
Retained earnings Total

changes in accounting policy

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes (1 to 46)
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At June 30, 2021 at Dec 31, 2020

Taka Taka

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash: 3 7,085,909,195                   6,091,909,830                    
In Hand  (Including Foreign Currencies) 3.1 1,696,581,923                   1,689,246,856                    

3.2                     5,389,327,272 4,402,662,974                    

Balance with other banks and financial institutions 4 7,377,091,429                   3,501,037,060                    
In Bangladesh 6,254,286,767                   2,591,103,606                    
Outside Bangladesh 1,122,804,663                   909,933,455                       

Money at call and short notice 5 127,200,000                       134,800,000                       

Investments 6 25,100,701,545                 26,367,836,880                 
Government 20,776,537,789                 24,141,738,936                 
Others 4,324,163,756                   2,226,097,944                    

Loans and advances/investments 7 87,112,743,903                 74,835,733,314                 
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts etc./ investments 7.2 84,123,078,591                 73,041,653,582                 
Bills purchased and discounted 8 2,989,665,312                   1,794,079,732                    

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 9 895,960,525.36 835,058,951                       
Other assets 10 4,933,473,458                   4,854,035,082                    

Non - banking assets -                                        

Total assets 132,633,080,055               116,620,411,117               

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 11 7,587,725,569 4,133,970,569

Deposits and other accounts 12 99,874,535,867 90,177,258,652
Current accounts/Al-wadeeah current accounts  and other accounts 16,292,112,707                 12,140,413,686                 
Bills payable 8,684,660,625                   7,528,319,896                    
Savings bank/Mudaraba savings bank deposits 9,993,361,808                   8,051,721,281                    
Special/Mudaraba notice deposits 10,678,856,190                 10,271,226,555                 
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba fixed deposits 26,553,557,174                 20,911,988,336                 
Schemes Deposit/ Mudaraba Scheme Deposits 27,671,987,364                 31,273,588,899                 

Other liabilities 13 13,964,331,611                 12,511,638,186                 

Total liabilities : 121,426,593,048                106,822,867,407                

Total Shareholders' Equity 11,206,487,007                 9,797,543,710                    
Paid -up capital 14.2 7,376,423,900                   5,825,169,980                    
Statutory reserve 15 2,144,336,629                   1,866,788,986                    
Revaluation reserve 16 771,190,729                       810,630,704                       
Retained earnings 17 914,535,749                       1,294,954,040                    

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 132,633,080,054               116,620,411,117               

Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share 15.19                                   16.82                                   

Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share [Restated] 15.19                                   13.28                                   

NRB Commercial Bank Limited
 Balance Sheet

 As at 30 June 2021

Particulars Note

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)
(including foreign currencies)
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NRB Commercial Bank Limited
 Balance Sheet

 As at 30 June 2021

At June 30, 2021 at Dec 31, 2020
Taka Taka

OFF - BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

Contingent liabilities 18 43,560,215,279                 35,483,890,270                 
Acceptances and endorsements 8,058,537,709                   6,718,231,595                    
Letters of guarantee 23,088,891,599                 16,406,215,792                 
Irrevocable letters of credit 7,396,889,436                   7,818,738,221                    
Bills for collection 5,015,896,535                   4,540,704,662                    
Other contingent liabilities -                                       -                                        

Other commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade -related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities , credit lines and other commitments
Liabilities against forward purchase and sale

Total Off-Balance Sheet exposures including contingent liabilities 43,560,215,279                 35,483,890,270                 

0 0 0
Managing Director & CEO Chairman, BoD

0 0
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

Place: Dhaka
Dated: July 27, 2021

Director, BoD

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes (1 to 46)

Particulars Note
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Jan'21-Jun'21 Jan'20-Jun'20 Apr'21-Jun'21 Apr'20-Jun'20
Taka Taka Taka Taka

OPERATING INCOME
Interest income 20 3,499,117,751      3,377,293,440     1,829,498,484       1,475,633,579      
Interest paid/Profit Shared on deposits and borrowings, etc 21 2,269,521,476      2,570,585,411     1,110,690,235       1,251,310,008      
Net interest income 1,229,596,275      806,708,029         718,808,249          224,323,571         

Investment income 22 1,337,742,487      946,255,471         608,357,592          428,305,297         
Commission, exchange and brokerage 23 416,900,215         404,618,418         205,224,489          251,243,862         
Other operating income 24 164,838,983         105,770,004         89,149,420            54,719,375            
Total operating income (A) 3,149,077,960      2,263,351,923     1,621,539,750       958,592,105         
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salary and allowances 25 884,945,641         769,700,151         487,956,679          407,565,837         
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 26 127,397,578         142,808,648         67,853,127            72,752,030            
Legal expenses 27 28,408,614           318,796                 297,601                  74,775                    
Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc. 28 24,125,685           18,521,008           11,355,747            8,150,952              
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc. 29 155,450,037         81,743,761           90,624,424            32,808,962            
Chief Executive's salary and fees 30 5,222,580              5,162,854             2,822,580               2,900,000              
Directors' fees & meeting expenses 31 3,643,178              4,592,793             987,364                  196,372                 
Auditors' fees 32 -                          172,500                 -                           57,500                    
Charges on loan losses 33 -                          -                         -                           -                          
Replacement, Repair and Depreciation of Bank's Assets 34 148,266,069 87,691,630           75,112,637            43,758,623            
Other expenses 35 251,886,104         246,277,193         88,130,743            77,040,838            
Total operating expenses (B) 1,629,345,485      1,356,989,335     825,140,902          645,305,889         
Profit before provision (C = A-B) 1,519,732,475      906,362,588         796,398,848          313,286,216         
Provision against loans and advances 36 37,411,221           143,402,910         (17,208,806)           45,099,010            
Provision for diminution in value of investments 37 (1,763,839)            85,550,021           -                           11,388,806            
Provision for Off-Balance Sheet Exposures 38 96,346,881           45,335,020           54,271,721            14,926,625            
Total provision (D) 131,994,263         274,287,951         37,062,915            71,414,441            
Profit before taxation (C-D) 1,387,738,212      632,074,636 759,335,933 241,871,775
Provision for taxation 612,462,612         272,793,394         274,049,843          77,533,387            
Current Tax Expenses 39 526,485,475         282,545,987         251,619,300          88,558,967            
Deferred Tax Expenses/(Income) 40 85,977,138           (9,752,593) 22,430,543            (11,025,581)          
Net profit after taxation 775,275,600         359,281,242 485,286,090 164,338,389
Appropriations:
Statutory reserve 277,547,642         126,414,927         151,867,187          48,374,355            
Retained surplus to retained earnings 497,727,957 232,866,315 333,418,903 115,964,034

Earnings per share (EPS) 41 1.051                     0.617                     0.658                      0.282                      
Earnings per share (EPS)-[Restated] 41.1 1.051                     0.487                     0.658                      0.223                      

0 0
Managing Director & CEO Director, BoD Chairman, BoD

0 0
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Dhaka
Dated: July 27, 2021

NRB Commercial Bank Limited

 For the Period ended 30 June, 2021

Company Secretary 

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes (1 to 46)

NoteParticulars

 Profit and Loss Account
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Jan'21-Jun'21 Jan'20-Jun'20
Taka Taka

A. Cash flows from operating activities 
Interest receipts in cash 3,486,297,485           3,348,594,667          
Interest paid in cash (1,749,381,300) 969,993,700
Dividend receipts 8,685,430                   1,037,889-                  
Fee and commission receipts in cash 416,900,215              404,618,418             
Recoveries on loans previously written off -                               -                              
Payments to employees (884,505,826)             (664,170,083)            
Payments to suppliers (157,398,747)             (94,942,877)              
Income taxes paid (408,446,694)             (2,566,904,077)         
Receipts from other operating activities 42 1,542,268,900           1,002,211,108          
Payments for other operating activities 43 (491,362,277)             (410,609,211)            
Operating profit before changes in operating assets & liabilities 1,763,057,186           1,987,753,756          
Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Purchased of Trading Security -                               -                              
Loans and advances to Other Bank(s) -                               -                              
Loans and advances to customers (12,188,365,417)        (2,231,527,715)         
Other assets 44 210,250,386              (836,177,544)            
Deposits from other bank(s) (700,000,000) 500,000,000
Deposits from customers 10,397,277,215         1,846,627,820          
Trading liabilities (short-term borrowings) -                               -                              
Other liabilities 45 209,937,177              228,954,810             
Net increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities (2,070,900,638)          (492,122,628)            
Net cash from operating activities (A) (307,843,453)             1,495,631,128          

B. Cash flows from investing activities 
(Purchase)/ sale of government securities 46 3,325,808,773           (3,135,025,327)         
(Purchase)/sale of Non-trading Security/Bond (1,060,000,000) 90,000,000                
(Purchase)/Sale of Share/Securities (1,038,065,812)          (41,448,941)              
(Purchase)/ sale of property, plant and equipment (184,260,846)             (154,272,268)            
Net cash from/(used) in investing activities(B) 1,043,482,114           (3,240,746,536)        

C. Cash flows from financing activities 
Borrowing from other Bank(s)/ Bangladesh Bank 3,453,755,000           4,216,868,499          
Paid up Capital Through Initial Public Offerings (IPO) 1,200,000,000           -                              
Receipt from issue of Ordinary Shares/Disbursement of Fraction Share (4,579)                         (285)                           
Receipt from issue of Ordinary Shares of Subsidiary's Minority Group -                               -                              
Dividend paid (Cash Dividend) (526,887,749)             (513,985,612)            
Net cash from/(used) in financing activities (C) 4,126,862,673           3,702,882,602          

D.Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 4,862,501,334           1,415,496,927          
E. Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents -                               -                              
E. Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 9,729,701,390           8,728,309,271          
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year [D+E] 14,592,202,724         10,143,806,199        

Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash 3.1 1,696,581,923           1,639,278,143          
Prize bonds 6.1 2,002,100                   1,418,700                  
Money at call and on short notice 5 127,200,000              2,744,300,000          
Reverse Repo
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 3.2 5,389,327,272           2,863,062,915          
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 4 7,377,091,429           2,895,746,441          

14,592,202,724         10,143,806,199        

Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) (0.42) 2.57

Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS)-[Restated] (0.42) 2.03

0 0
Managing Director & CEO Director, BoD Chairman, BoD

_____________________
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Dhaka
Dated: July 27, 2021

0
Company Secretary 

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes (1 to 46)

NRB Commercial Bank Limited
Statement of Cash Flows

 For the Period ended 30 June, 2021

Particulars Note

0
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5,825,169,980            1,866,788,986        -                                4,531,019                                     806,099,685                          1,294,954,040      9,797,543,710          
1,200,000,000            1,200,000,000          

7,025,169,980           1,866,788,986        -                                4,531,019                                     806,099,685                          1,294,954,040      10,997,543,710        
351,253,920               (351,253,920)        -                              

(4,579)                    (4,579)                         
775,275,599         775,275,599              

277,547,642           (277,547,642)        -                              
(526,887,749)        (526,887,749)            

-                                          -                         -                              
-                                                 (39,439,975)                           (39,439,975)               

-                                -                              
7,376,423,900           2,144,336,629        -                                4,531,019                                     766,659,710                          914,535,748         11,206,487,006        
5,710,951,240           1,536,883,714        -                                1,323,703                                     33,879,809                            1,130,524,138      8,413,562,602          

0 0
Managing Director & CEO Director, BoD

0
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Dhaka
Dated: July 27, 2021

Public offering of share in 2021

Restated Balance

Payment the Fraction of share to shareholder -2020

Balance at 31 March  2021

Net profit after taxation for the Period

Balance at 31 March  2020

Transfer to statutory Reserve
Cash Dividend Paid for 2020 @7.5%
Reserve for HFT  treasury securities 
Reserve for HTM securities 
Currency translation difference

Company Secretary 

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes (1 to 46)

NRB Commercial Bank Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity 

 As at 30 June 2021

Addition of paid up capital by issuing Stock Dividend 

Reserve for revaluation  of 
treasury securities (HFT)           

Retained earnings Total

Balance at 01 January 2021

Particulars Paid-up capital Statutory reserve
Foreign Currency 

translation  
Gain/(loss)

Reserve for amortization of 
treasury securities (HTM)                                                  

Changes in accounting policy

Chairman, BoD
0

0
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3,118,363,546                 -                                    -                                    -                                      3,967,545,649         7,085,909,195                      
2,377,656,005                 1,846,319,898                2,765,920,578                387,194,948                     -                              7,377,091,429                      

127,200,000                    -                                    -                                    -                                      -                              127,200,000                         
-                                     -                                    1,701,225,673 7,453,921,734 15,945,554,138 25,100,701,545                   

18,514,384,406               13,417,004,714              19,841,835,587              21,193,671,025               14,145,848,170       87,112,743,903                   
-                                     -                                    -                                    -                                      895,960,525             895,960,525                         

179,276,807                    125,645,364                   3,444,699,937                803,903,328                     379,948,022             4,933,473,458                      
-                                     -                                    -                                    -                                      -                              -                                          

24,316,880,764               15,388,969,976              27,753,681,775              29,838,691,035               35,334,856,504       132,633,080,055                 

(5,324,426,762)                -                                    (3,182,933,569)               919,634,762                     -                              (7,587,725,569)                    

(16,297,032,461)              (19,637,842,389)            (42,527,479,521)             (17,137,348,036)              (4,274,833,460)        (99,874,535,867)                  
(945,676,395)                   (3,073,059,013)               (4,144,517,920)               (5,526,328,632)                (274,749,650)            (13,964,331,611)                  

(22,567,135,618)             (22,710,901,403)            (49,854,931,011)             (21,744,041,906)              (4,549,583,110)        (121,426,593,048)                
1,749,745,147                 (7,321,931,427)              (22,101,249,235)             8,094,649,129                  30,785,273,394       11,206,487,007                   

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes (1 to 46)

0 0
Managing Director & CEO Director, BoD Chairman, BoD

0 0
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

Place: Dhaka
Dated: July 27, 2021

0

Money at call and on short notice

Total Assets (A)

Above 5 years
TotalParticulars

Assets
Cash in hand and with banks
Balance with other banks and financial institutions

1-5 years

Investments
Loans and advances
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures
Other assets
Non-banking assets

NRB Commercial Bank Limited
Liquidity Statement

Up to 1 month 1-3 months 3-12 months

Assets and Liability Maturity Analysis
 As at 30 June 2021

Borrowings from Bangladesh Bank, other banks, financial institutions 
and agents

Net Liquidity Gap-Excess/(Shortage) (A-B)

Liabilities

Deposits and other accounts
Provision and other liabilities
Total Liabilities (B)
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1.1 Accounting Policies:

1.2 Provision and Others:

a. All Provisions:

b. Revenue & Expense Recognition

c. Taxation:

2 Significant Notes

2.1 Composition of Shareholders' Equity Solo Consolidated

Paid -up capital [73,7642,390 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each]              7,376,423,900                 7,376,423,900 
Statutory reserve              2,144,336,629                 2,144,336,629 
Revaluation reserve                 771,190,729                    771,190,729 
Retained earnings                 914,535,749                    995,351,647 
Minority Interest                                    -                        48,979,544 

          11,206,487,007              11,336,282,448 

2.2 Net Assets Value per Share (NAV)

Total shareholders' equity           11,206,487,007              11,336,282,448 
Number of ordinary shares outstanding                 737,642,390                    737,642,390 
NAV for the period ended 30 June 2021                           15.192                              15.302 
NAV for the period ended 31 December 2020                           13.282                              13.333 

2.3 Earnings Per Share  (EPS)
Net Profit After Tax  (EPS)-Numerator                 775,275,600                    818,568,035 
Number of ordinary shares outstanding                 737,642,390                    737,642,390 
EPS for the period ended 30 June 2021                             1.051                                1.110 
EPS for the period ended 30 June 2020                             0.487                                0.491 

2.4 Net Operating Cash Flows per Share (NOCFPS)

Net cash flows from operating activities               (307,843,453)                  (574,838,256)
Number of ordinary shares outstanding                 737,642,390                    737,642,390 
NOCFPS for the period ended 30 June 2021                              (0.42)                                 (0.78)
NOCFPS for the period ended 30 June 2020                               2.03                                  1.27 

2.5 Causes of Changes operational result 

a.

b.

Provision for income tax has been made on taxable income after necessary add back in accordance with the provisions of Finance Act
2020, the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 and other relevant legislation as applicable.

Disbursement Loans & Advance/Investment is higher in compare to previous year of the same quarter due to stimulus package of Govt.
as well as deferring loan repayment facility instructed by Bangladesh Bank would result of negative Net Operating Cash Flows per Share
(NOCFPS).

Revenue & Expense is recognized on accrual basis. Interest on loans and advances ceases to be taken into income when such Loans &
advances are classified as per BRPD circular no. 19 dated 27 December 2012 and is kept in interest suspense account. Interest on
classified Loans & advances is accounted for as income when realized.

NRB COMMERCIAL BANK LIMITED 
Selective Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

 For the Period ended 30 June, 2021

Accounting policies have been followed in preparing these Consolidated financial statements are same as applied in Consolidated financial
statements of the Bank of preceding year December 31, 2020

Provisions for loans and advances has been made as per directives of Bangladesh Bank issued from time to time as well as Provisions for
diminution in value of investment is maintained for unrealized loss arising from decreased value of investment in quoted shares that
reflects in the accounts on quarterly basis.

Income from loan & Advances/Investment along with fees base income increased by 3.61% and 55.85% respectively compare to 
previous year of the same quarter. Loan & Advances/Investment by Tk. 2,273.65 Crore increased having with reduction of cost of deposit 
by 11.71% of that previous year of the same quarter contributed to escalated Earnings Per Share (EPS).      

12



2.6 Credit Ratings of the bank

Short term
22/06/2021 ST-2

2.7 Others:

i.

ii. 

2.8

0 0
Managing Director & CEO Director, BoD Chairman, BoD

0
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

Figures  relating  to  previous  year/period  included  in  this  report  have  been  rearranged,  wherever  considered necessary.

The figures appearing in these Consolidated financial statements are expressed in Taka currency and rounded off to the nearest Taka 
unless otherwise stated.

The Shareholders approved 12.5% Dividend in the 8th AGM held on June 26, 2021 comprising 7.5% Cash Dividend and 5% Stock Dividend. 

As per BRPD Circular no. 06 dated 5 July 2006, the bank has done its credit rating by Emerging Credit Rating Limited, based on the Financial
Statements as at and for the year ended December 31, 2020. The following ratings have been awarded:

Long term 

0

0

Stable

Outlook
Ratings

Periods Date of Rating 

January to December 2020 A
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at lune 30,2021
Taka

at Dec 31,2020
Taka

3 Cash:

Conventional and slq!,licrbatkilg
Cash ln hand (including foreign currencies) :

Balance with Bangladesh Eank and lts agent ba n k(s)

(Noter3.1)
(Norer3.2)

1,696,581,923
s,389 ,327 ,27 2

1,689 ,246,8s6
4,442,662,97 4

___zpg!.999195- -----il9L999.!i9-

7,085,909,195
64,222,423

5,091,909,830
39,295

_______24!&r4g ------9p8124s,]?l-

1,680,861,450

15,120,474

1,67 4,144,287

15,102,569

1 69b s8.r.923 1.689.245,856

3a consolidated Cash:

NRBC Bank Llmited

NRBC Bank Securities Llrnited

ln loca currencv
ln foreign currency

3.1 Cash ln hand (including foreign currencies)

Conventionalan ls amic ban kinp

3.1a Consolidated Cash ln Hand (lncluding Foreign Curr€n€y)

NRBC Bank Llmited

NRBC Bank Securities Limited

3.2 Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)

Conventlonalan slamic bankinP

ln localcurrency (LCY)

ln foreign currency (FCY)

1,696,581,923
64,222,423

1,689 ,246,856
39,295

___1t60j8!s!6 ,286,151

(Noter 3.2.1)
(Note:3.2.2)

4 ,394 ,201,702
414,445,215

3 ,821 ,191,526
380,652,919

1,51 4,1L3,950

106,141,SA0

1,629 ,529,181
44 614 s00

80 646 917 4 208 445

580 680 294 194 278 529.39

s.3a9.127,272 4,402,662,974

Sonali Bank Ltd.

(as an agent bank of Bangladesh Bank) local currency

3.2a Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its ageflt bankG)

NRBC Bank Limlted

NRBC Bank Securities Llmited

3.2-1 Balance with Sangledesh Bank and lts agent bank(s)_LCY

ntlonaland nkin

Bangladesh Bank, Motijheel, Dhaka Office

Bangladesh Bank, Dhaka Office, ls arric 8a n king wings

Bangladesh Bank, Chittagong Offlce

Bangladesh Bank, Barisa Office

Bangladesh Bank, sylhet office
Bangladesh Bank, RangPur 0fflce
Bangladesh Bank, Khu na Offlce

Bangladesh Bank, Rajshahi office
gang adesh Bank, Bogra Office

3.2.2 Balance with Bangladesh Bank -tCY

nvention mic ban

Motljheel, Dhaka office - ll5 Dollar

Motljheel, Dhaka office EURo

Motijheel, Dhaka Office GBP

ln Bans adesh

Conventional and lslamic banking

Outside BanqLadeqh

Conventional and lslamlc banking

5 ,389 ,327 ,27 2 4,402,662,97 4

3,797,819,959
23,963,000

1,568,986
261,339

2,767,191
111,264
305,187

833,899
93,695

s,389,327,272 4,402,662,974

4,333,451,073
43,109,896

347,O91

1,683,124
2,340,409
2,AO1,410

169,782

552,849
10 s39 667

413,297,858

7,021,O78
120 399

380,217,936
374,983

4, 394,201,102 827 791 526

4L4,445,275 552,919

6 254 286 161 59 103 606

050 862 903 933 455

7 30s 149 670 3,501,037,050

1 305 749 670 3,5 01,037,060

(Note:4.1)

(Note:4.2)

Oftshore Banking unit (oBU)

i4

7 377 091 429 501,037,050

(Nore:3.1.1)

________!q!9i!11!q ---Jp!l!!,28L

3.1.1 Cash ln Hand:

Conventionaland ls amic banking
Cash in Hand

Cash at ATM and Branch Agent Point

4 Balance with other banks and financial institutions

,Nr^rc.a ?r /\941 /59



at rune 30,2021
Taka

at Dec 31, 2020
Taka

4a Consolidated Balance with other banks and financial institutions
n Ba ngladesh

Outslde Bangladesh

(Note:4.1a)
(Notei4.2a)

6,115,2r7,519
1,722,804,663

4.1 Conventional and lslamic banking In Eangladesh

Bank Asia Ltd, Ruhitpur Br.

Krlshi Bank Ltd, Princlpal0ffice Br

NCC Bank Ltd, Bhaban gr.

Sonali Bank Ltd, Rangpur Corporate Br

Sonali Bank Ltd, Gopalgoni 8r.

Jamuna gank Limlted maintained by Branches/Sub Branches

Agrani Bank Limited maintained by Branches/Sub-granches

Rupa iBank Limlted by Branches

Sonali Bank Ltd, Fenl Br.

il. Soecial Notice DePosits

MPrcantlle Bank Ltd Maln Br.

Mercantile Bank Ltd., svLhet Br.

la nata Bank Ltd, LocaLOffice

Southeast Bank Ltd., PrinciPal Br.

Ncc Bank Ltd., Motihjee Br

Eastern Bank Ltd., PrinciPal Br.

lamuna Bank Ltd.. FEx Br.

Agrani Bank Ltd., Prlnclpal Br.

Agrani Bank Ltd., Sonargaon Br.

Khulna Corp. Branch, Sonali Bank Ltd

Sonali bank Ltd.Tangail Br.

Sona i bank Ltd. Narsingdi Br.

Sonali Bank Ltd., BaitulMokarram Branch

Sonali Bank Ltd, Dilkusha Corporate Branch

Sonali Bank Ltd., B.l.S.E Dhaka Branch

Agrani Bank Limited, Dhaka University Bran.h

lanata Bank Limited. Bonshal Road Eranch

Agrani Bank Ltd Maintained by Sub'Branch

lanata Bank Ltd Malntalned by Branch

Rupali Bank Limited Malntained by Branch

Trurt Bank Ltd, Dllkhusha Corp Br (Q_cash Settlement A/c)

Southeast Bank Limited, Motiiheel lslamic Banklng Eranch (lslamic)

First SecuritV lslami Bank, Dilkusha Branch (lslamic)

Soclal lslaml Bank Limited, PrincipalEranch (lslamic)

LJnion Bank Llmited, Elephant Road Branch (slamlc)

ba

2,471,588,502
909,933,455

7,29A,022,242 3,381,321,957

296

17,621,446
a,598,542

26,913
46,930,381

3,818,000
7,L11,157

s47,672

5,210,189
aa.177.206 101,235,498

FDR placement to NBFIs

FDR placement to Banks

I\4udaraba Term Deposit Receipt (MRDR)

iv. Balance with Marchant 8ank, MFS and Erokeraqe HoLrses

MBL Securltles Ltd

IIDFC Securities Ltd

NRBC Bank Securities Ltd(Code'100)

NRBC Bank Securities Ltd [Coder 1234]

Asian Tiger Capital Partners lnvestments Ltd

bKash Limited (Money Transfer A/c)

______!p-Js4s47_ _----lErsofr-

1197.475.523 1,622,425,523

1,521,475,523

200,000,000

70,000,000

1,562,425,523

60,000,000

it DR

]43,653,379
1,95S

t94,014,294
49,099,848
1a,325,982
41 ,545,866
72,943,329

1,435,858,878
31,393,9s4

3,814
2,060,672

18,885,445
2,602,842

!16,274,943
666,215,323
7fi,407,921
441,318,195

4,AO2,200
2

46,973

9,748,269
666,309

5,110,620
44,996,110

ta2 0 814

33,458

9,438

91,s95,519

11,345,380

17,838,398

a,057,239

33,236,296
2,710

3A,637,871

30,975,O02
23,595,570
3,130,533

44,177,488

286,011,528
80,639
4,359
3,651

5,469,304
633,223

62,398,911
153,501,391

39,290
280

1.7 ,253,338
644,109

5,054,114
4,999,975

10 000

641

1,273,381
26,029,721

33,893,008
2,520,479
1,455,199

36,063,651

33,458

9,438

143,088,308

4,521,062

15
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at June 30,2021
Taka

at Dec 31, 2020
faka

4.1a Consolidated ln Bangladesh

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Eank Securities Lim ted

6,254,286,7 61
7 2,956,411

2,591,103,606
196,436,623

4.2 Conventionaland lslamic banking Outside SanBladesh

Current Depositsl

LeSs: lnter company transactlon

Less lnter Branch Transaction

6,327,242,783 2,787,540,229

1s2,025,204 315 951 121

6,175,2t7 ,579 ____3p!;!!.,so2

3s6,432,332
598,175,011

26,703,615

12,963,942

1,012,738

13,154,169

360,048

10,546,859

221,450

18,841,265

6,068,645

1,131,551

3,461,136

443,314

104,904

483 820

1,050,277,379 909,933,455

7l 941 159

1,L22,219,!38 909,933,455

Habib American Bank NY, USD

Mashreq Bank PSC NY, USD

AB Bank Ltd Mumbai, Acu Dollar

Mashreq Bank PSC London GBP

Unlted Bank of lndla, Kolkata, Acu Dollar

United Bank of lndla, Kolkata, Acu Euro

Mashreq Bank PSC London EURO

Mashreq Bank MumbalAcu Dollar

National Bank 0f Pakistan, Tokyo,lpy
Kookmin Bank, seoul, Korea

Habib Metro Bank Limited, KarachiAcu Dollar

Axis Bank Limited, ndia

Banca UBAE S.P.A., ltaly

Kookmln Bank, Korea Republic

Sonali Bank Ltd Kolkata Branch, ACU Dollar

Sonali Bank Ltd'USD, UK Branch

Sonali Bank Ltd-Euro, UK Branch

Bank of Huzhou,China

494,522,819

371,33a,943

12,538,569

287,849

1,101,507

1,096,755

3,644,681

7,358,231

267,581

2,136,687

3,657 ,790
5,542,006

446,011

Mashreq Bank, NY USA USD (OBU)

4.2a Consolidated Outside BanBladesh (Nostro A.counts)

NRBC Bank Limited

NRBC Bank Securlt es Limlted

1,122,279,138 909,933,45s

4.3 NRBC Fund Placement to Offshore Banking Unit (oBU)

NRBC Bank Fund Placement to Offshore Banking Unit (OBU)

Addr Placement to nternational Division_H0 (OBU)

1,122,219,138 909,933,455

___1,124211_3_ 909,933,4ss

919,632,914

587,376

92O,22O,286

979,614,762

585.524

5 Money at call and short notice : ln Sangladesh

Money at call and short notlce to Banks

Money at call and short notlce to NBFIs

5.1 Money at call and short notice to Banks

5.2 Money at call and short notice to NBFIs

(Note:5.1)
(Notei5.1) 121,200,040 134,800,000

121 000 134,800,000

30,300,000
2,600,000

4s,900,000
4,000,000
4,000,000

40,400,000

44,500,000

45,900,000

4,000,000
40,400,000

GsP Finance Company (Bangladesh) Limlted

lJ nion Capital Ltd.

Fareast Finance and nvestment Ltd.

Prime Finance & lnvestmentLimlted
FAS Finance and lnvestment Limited

lnternational Leasing & FinancialServices Ltd

t6

L27,200,000 134,800,000

Lessi lnter company transaction



at June 30,2021
Taka

at Dec 31,2020
Taka

5a Consolidated money at call and on short notice

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Bank Securities Llmited

D7,240,004 134,800,000

5 lnvestments

Tvpe of lnvestment
Treasury Bi I

Treasury Bond

Pr ze Bond

Other lnvestment

Nature wise:

Held for Trading

Held to Maturity
Other5

Cla m wirei
Government securities

0ther investments

NRBC Ban k Limited

NRBC Bank Securltles Limlted

20,436,605 ,689
2,002,100

4 .324 .163 .756

24,139,184,436

1,954,500
2,582,734,786

24,762,771,545 26,124,473,123

______?:199t91r3i 26,357,835,880

20,776,531,189
4,324,163 ,7 56

24 ,147,138,936
2,226,091,944

_____E&,lorsq

6,218,34O,419
14,556,235 ,274
4,326,765 ,856

10,873,530,s9s

t3 ,266,2s3 ,841
2,228,452,444

(Note: 6.1)
(Note: 5.2)

6a Consolidatedinvestments

25 ,rcA ,101,545
724,17 2,478

72,715 ,430,910
359,359,305

6.1 Government securities - Conventional and lslamic banking

TreasurV bllls and Bonds (Govt. Securities)

Prize Bond

6.1.1 Treasury bills:

a.Unencumbered

i. Held for Tradinq{HFT)

ii. Held to Maturitv{HTM)

182 Days Bangladesh Government lslamic lnvestment Bond

lnvestment ln 6overnment Sukuk (liarah Sukuk) Bond

5 Year Sukuk Bond

10 Year T Bonds

15 Year T'Bonds

20 Year T Bonds

Less: lnter comPanY transaction

(Note: 5.1.1)

25,824,a74,023 13,O74,790,2t5

_____Ee!E!3&3_ 13,07 4,790,275

20,714,535,689
2,002,100

24,139,7 84,436
1,954,500

2 Year Treasury Bonds

5 Year Treasury Eonds

10 Year Treasury Bond s

15 Year Treasury gonds

20 Year Treasury Bond s

10,402,120
156,011,445

4,O34 ,876,640
1,186,606,483

230,463,130

530,361,420
2,519,198,565

5,488,037,569
1,626,501,563

109,419,419

6.218,100,419 10,873,530595

15,000,000

337,930,000
310,610,000

2,964,465 ,812
5 ,877 ,262,733
2,947,978,714

2,163 ,448,412

20,000,000

26,400,C00

3,67 2,035 ,394
4,68A ,351 ,223
2,144,473 ,214
2 163 44 011

14.556.235.270 13,266,252,841

20,716,517,7a9 24,L4L,738,936

20,776,s37,7A9 24,141,734,936

Less: nter companY transaction

11

20.776.537.789 24,141,73A,936

5.1a Consolidated Government secrrrities

NRBC Bank Limited

NRBC Bank Securities Linited

________127_@,o0o_ _______13!.!99499_

____]9591_819@_

______nzs&,18e ____l3J]3!f38p36



at June 30,2021
Taka

at De( 31, 2020
Taka

6.2 Other investments

E.lnvestment in Perpetual Bond

C, lnvestment in Preference Share:

Preference Share- Regent Energy and Power Ltd

1,701,641,265 648,581,453

2,119,961
2,779,967 17,773,967

29,142,524 29,142,524

29,742,524 29,742,524

30,000,000
40,000,000
20,000,000

500,000,000
500,000,000

80,000,000
120,000,000

1,440,000,000 1,530,000,000

A. Quoted shares & Mutual Funds

lnvestment ln L sted Co Share under Bank Own DiscretionarV Fund

Portfolio lnv Thr Asian Tiger Capital Partners lnvestments Ltd

nvestment in Listed Co. Share under Specia Scheme Fund *

812,272,166
82,161,602

807,206,898

282,233,238

366.348.215

' NRB Commercial Bank Limlted malnta ned another BO f 1205950072055133 at NRBC Eank Securltles Limited under scheme of special

Fund as per DOS Circular 01, Dated February 10, 2020,

B. Unquoted shares
lnvestment in IPO Subscription
lnvestment in SWIFT Share (6 no. of Share) of SWIFT SCRL, Eelgium

14,994,000.00
2,779,967

D. lnvestment in Subordinated Eond:
Mercantile Bank Subordinated Bond

Trust Bank Subordinated Bond

U CBL Subordinated Bond

AB Eank Subordinated Bond

UCBL Subordlnated Bond iv
One Bank Subordinated Bond Lll

MTB subordinated Bond

2nd AB Bank Subordinated Bond

90,000,000
30,000,000
40,000,000

20,000,000
500,000,000

s00,000,000
80,000,000

120,000,000

The City Bank Ltd Perpetual Bond

Jamuna Bank Ltd Perpetual Bond

UCBL Perpetual gond

300,000,000
400,000,000
450,000,000

t, r50,000,000

Total {A+B+C+D+E)

6.2a Consolidated other investments

NRBC Bank Llmited

NRBC Bank Securities L mited

Less: nter companY tranSaction

___!e!lqr:s_ 2,226,097,944

4 ,324 ,163,7 56

124,17 2,418

2,226,497,944

359,359,305

048 336 234 2,58s.457 ,2495

5.048.335.214 2,585,457,249

1t



at.lune 30,2021
Taka

at oec 31,2020

Taka

7.0 Loans and Advances/lnvestments

Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc/lnvestments

Bils purchased and discounted

Bi ls purchased and discounted :Offshore Banking Unit(OBU)

84 ,723 ,01 8,591.

t,932,640,924
13,441,653,542

1,194 ,019 ,132
86,055,719,515 7 4,83s,7 33 3r4

1,057,024,388

7.a consolidated Loans and advances /lnvestments
NRBC Bank Limited

NRBC Bank Securities Limited

a7 ,r72 ,7 43 ,903
L ,438,7 23 ,631

62,075 ,027,454
848,297,183

a7,tt2,743,903 7 4 ,835,7 33,3t4

a8,55r,461,534 62,863,319,037

Lessr lfter company transactlon 1,533,415 637 796,60s,31s

87,018,051,897 62,066,7 73,722

7.1 Product wise Loans and Advances/lnvestmentsi

i) Loans. cash credits, overdrafts, etc./lnvestments
conventional and lslamic banking

lnside Bansladesh

offshore Banking Un t(oBU)

Outside Bansladesh

ii) Bills purchased and discounted

Conventional and lslamic banking

Payable lnside Bangladesh

Lnland bllls purchased

Payable Outside Bangladesh

Foreign biils purchased and dlscounted

Offshore Ba n king Unit(OBU )

8,495,024,830

2,675,917,207

16,408,345,559

869,194,247
2 ,461 ,246 ,167
1,271,922,665

1,855,471,500

396,82L,034

76,258,621.

157,157,052

32 ,61.0,46a,084
99,474,068

2 ,06a,234 ,al3
3 ,0s2,663 ,029
1. ,545,269 ,340

680,119,235

710,425,630

2 ,7 47,a2L,395

a4 ,r23 ,07I,59L 73,041,653,582

84,123,078,591 73,04t,653 ,582

1,547,549,044 1,358,399,601

7,54L ,549 ,044 1,358,399,601

391,091,880 435,680,132

391,091,880

1,a51,024,348

1,448,116,268 435,680,132

2,9a9,665,312 1,794,079,712

87,L72,743,903 74,a35,733,314

7,813,L70,765

2,2s2,30t,848
70 ,607 ,039 ,371

776,944,913

2,327,324,979

9,351,017,658

1 ,683 ,924 ,456
818,166,862

75,628,734

28,632 ,356,487

946,667 ,27 4

639,653,485

713,66a,61L

6,403,808,478

47,112,743,903 7 4 ,835,7 ?3 ,3L4

Total(i+ll)

1_q

overdraft

Cash Credit

Term loan

Lease Finance

Hire Purchase/HPSM (Transport)

Time loan

Loans against Trust Receipt

Packing Credit

Payment Against Document

EDF Loan

5ME Credit

NRBCComrnercial Construction Loan

ConStruction Finance

House Bu ilding Loan'Residential

Retails Credit

staff Loan

Credit card

Other Loans and Advances

435,680,132



at.lune 30,2021

Taka

at Dec 31,2020

7.2

ln Bang adesh

Offshore Banking Unit(OBU)

Outside Bans a desh

Loans

overdrafts
Cash Credlt

Loans

Overdrafts

Cash Credit

7 3 ,072,736 ,553
I ,495 ,024 ,830
2,675,911,201

65 ,410 ,7 35 ,992
5 ,378 ,6L5 ,1 41

2 ,252,301 ,848
a4 ,123 ,074,591 73 ,04L,653,5a2

a4 ,L23 ,07 a,59L 73,047,653,582

7.2a Consolidated Loans. cash credits. overdrafts. etc./lnvestment {lnside Baneladeshl

NRBC Bank Limited

NRBC Bank Securities Limited

Less: lnter company transaction

7.3 Loans and Advances/lnvestments underfollowing Broad cateSories

ln Ban a desh

Loans

overdrafts
Cash Credit

Bills purchased and discounted

Offshore Banking Unit(OBU)

Outside B ans a desh

Bills purchased and dlscounted (Conventional & lslam c)

Forelgn biJls purchased and discounted lOBU)

7.4 Net loans and advances/investments

Gross oans and adva nces/investments

Less: lnterest suspense (Note 13.8)

Provision for Classified loans and advances/investments (Note 13.2)

84,123,078,591 73,041,653,582

84 ,723 ,07 8,597

7 ,438 ,123,631

'13 
,04t,653 ,542
848,291,L83

85 ,561 ,a02,222 7 3 ,889 ,95A,7 65

L,533,415,631 796,605,315

84,028,386,585 73,093,345,450

7 3,Ar2 ,L36 ,553
8,495 ,024 ,830
2,675,9L?,207

1.,541,549,444

65 ,47 0 ,7 35 ,992
s ,31.8,615,7 41

2 ,252,307 ,848
1,358,399,601

a5 ,664 ,627 ,635 7 4 ,400,053 ,142

391,091,880 435,680,732

L,057,024,388

87,LL2,743,903 74,a35,733,374

87,112,743,903 7 4,835,7 33 3r4
830,301,5 29

L,039 ,270 ,16l
7 4L,656,351

'1,,702 ,237,7 t a

t,869 ,SlL,697 L,843 ,Aaa,LZ7

a5,243,232,206 7 2,997,845,147

a7 ,112,1 43 ,903 14,835,733,314

Govt. Sector

Public Sector

Co-operative sector

Private Sector

20

a7,L72,743,903 7 4,435 ,733 ,374

Taka

7.5 Sector wise toans and Advances excluding bill purchased and discountedi



at June 30,2021

Taka

at Dec 31, 2020

Taka

Standard including Staff Loan

Special Mention Account (SMA)

classified

substanda rd

Dou btful

Bad/Loss

83,232 ,640 ,063
7,614 ,466,044

70 ,7 32,254 ,540
1 ,972,399 ,398

84,a47,506,L07 7 2,644 ,653,938

203,657,895

272,726,644

7,849,453,217

181,295,833

202,068,614

1 ,807 ,7 14 ,869
2,265,237,796 2,197,079 ,37 6

For Unclassified Loans

Standard lnclud ing Staff Loan

Speclal General Provision-COVID'19

Special I\lention account

Base for Provis on

Base for Provlsron

Ra te l%)

81,507,961,351 Various(*)

a95,481,228
Vartous (*)

932,700,7s3

284,631 ,268
3a7,57t,624

828,642,502

244,637 ,268
397,Lt7,052

sub-Total (a) 1,604,849,645 L,504,416'822

(+) General Provision is Kept @ 2% on Credit Card Loan, 2% Loan for Professlonal, 1% on housing loan, 5% on Consumer Financing and

0.25% on smaJl and medium enterprise Financing and 1% on rest unclassified Loans and advances.

However, as per BRPD Clrcular No. 13, dated 27 June 2021, if cL.rstomer is pay 20% of installment payable upto June 30, 2021 that has

to be paid within August 31,2021, Suchloan, ease or advance on January 01,2020 will not be .lassified till August 31, 2021.

Rate (%)

Substandard Loan (SS) (*+) A1,565,496

Doubtful (DF) 1**) 69,730,444

Bad/loss lBL) 1,A12,524,518

sub-Total(b)
Required Provision Ior l-oan and advance (c=a+b)

Total Provision maintained (Noter13.1& 13 2)

Excess/(Shortfall) of provision as of 31 March 2021

8.0 Bills purchased and discounted:

Convention al& lslamic

Repayab e in Bangladesh

Repayable outslde Bangladesh

8a Consolidated Bills purchased and discounted

8,824,546

17,861,083

7,012,524 ,57 a

8,646,796

28,979,4s7

1,A64,605 ,522
7,039,210,L67 7,toz,23L,7 70

2,644,O59,8L2

2,644 ,059,ALz

2,606,644,s92

2,606,648,592

(*+) Except Short-term agrl-credit and micro cred t where 5% provision has to be kept on base for provision under SS & DF stage

L,541,549,044

1,448,116,268

1,358,399,601

435,680,132

2,9a9 ,665,X72 I,794 ,O7g ,7 32

2 ,989 ,665 ,312 1.,794,A79,132

2,9A9 ,655,312

NRBC Bank Limited

NRBC Bank Securities Limited

27

L,794 ,O79 ,7 32

7.6 Classification of loans, advances and lease/investments
Conventional& lslamic

7.7 Particulars of required provision for loans and advances {for Funded {acility):

For classified Loans

20%

5A%

1A0%



Book Va ue

9.01 RiSht of use assets (Lease assets)

9a

10 Other assets

Present value of lease Iabrlrtres (obligat on)

lnitial payment (advance rent)

accumulated depreciation:

NRBC Ba nk Limrted

NRBC Bank S€curities L m ted

202,485,347

44,262,640

242,085,347

40,262,604

at June 30,2021 at Oec 31, 2020

Taka Taka

1,960,059,2s9 1,77 5,798,414

948,641,345 463,767,874

115,457,388 76,917,592

895,960,525 835,058,9s1

242,347,941 2i2,347,947

7,975,727,451 L794,492,9O3

7,073,91A,227 949,542,486

4,573,473,458 4,494,035,082

Furnit!re & Frxtures

Machinery and Plant

Office Equlpmeft

Computer and Cornputer Eq!rpnrent

ntangible Assets/ Bangladesh Made Computer Software
Motor Vehlcles-Offlce llsed

Motor Vehicles Transport

Professionals and Reference Books

Leased Assets: MotorVeh c e

Rlght of use assets:Offce space

692,O49,732

373,252,687

263,723,O24

200,264,324

181,218,151

16,100,000

30,750,000

23,310

20,334,624

242,347,947

548,467,471

297,284,95A

228,515,1.88

779,305,799

772,673,465

16,100,000

30,750,000

23,370

20,330,624

242,347,947

A gchedule of fixed assets for accounting purpose and Tax Purpose Annexure_A

Consolidated Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Bank Securities L mited

1,964,459,259

15,467,792

7,77 5,798,41,4

14,694,489

7,064,O98,734

9,41r,493

944,739,463

8,843,O23

i. lncome Generating-Equity lnvestment

90% equ(y shareholding of NRBC Bank Securities Inrrted

NRBC Bank formed the subsidrary company NRBC Bank Securities Lrmrted on 20 September 2015 bearing certlficate of incorporation no. C'125904/2015

under the Cornpanies Act 1994 wherein Bank has 90% nakeho drng ol the company.

ii, Non-lncome Generating

Advance Secur ty Depos t

Stock of Stationery and pnntlng items INote _10.3]

Suspense accoLrnt INote -10.4]

Deferred Tax Assets (Note 10,5)

Stamps in Ha nd

Advance office Rent (Note 10.51

Ekyc Settlement Ba ance A/c

nterest Receivab e on Loans and Advances (LDOS)

Lnterest Receivab e on Balance wlth Banks & Fl5

Lnterest Receivab e on Call Loan & Short Notlce Lo.n

lnterest Receivab e on Treasury Bonds

lnterest Recelvable on Coupon Bond

Prepaid lnsurance Prem um

Prepaid for House Furnlshing con & Passag€ for Trave (LFA)

lnterest Receivable'COVID Block Account

advance lncome Tax [Note -10.7]

Membersh p with Visa Wor dwlde PLC Ltd.

Profit rece vable on Mudaraba

Divldend Receivab e on Share/Pref€refce Share

lnter Branch GeneralAccount (IBGA) Deb t Ba anc€ [Note _10.8]

s,095,s48
15,147,827

244,937,746

374,030,032

6,526,146

7A2,544,O97

139

6,140,935

33,311,965

75,771

42s,138,888

s,295,123
14,145,132

24A,A91,062

2,915,350,7 7 7

2,311,500

2,060,139

34,674,996

7,912,507

4,914,548

13,199,116

740,429,624

460,007,169

4,254,759

116,883,325

7,881.00

26,442,142

s6,32s

4a5,633,424

23,836,705

7,089,726

$,4o2,527
621,391,974

2,566,904,471

2,311,s00

2,204,754

2,676,O04

360,000,000360,000,000

22.

4,933,4 73,454 4,854,03s,082

9 Fixed assets including premises, lurniture and fixtures of the Bank

Conventional and lslamic bankins

Note:9.01

_____9O1,216,8?4_ _____8400 lOE_



at June 30,2021 at Oec 31, 2020

Taka Taka

10.1 Aging of Others Assets

up to 6 monlhs

Over 6 Months to 1 Year

Ove.l Years to 4 Yea15

1,320,981,358

8,047,976

9,784,475

3,432,37 9,812

808,192,095

666,263,724

888,861,056

1,208,506,7 48

10.2 Clessification Status of Others Assets

Unciass fied

Doubtfu

Bad/Loss

'* No protested bill and lega expens€s inc uded ln the Olh€r Assets

10a Consolidated Other assets

NRBcBankLmted
NRBC Eank Securlt es Limited

4,170,593,621 3,571,421,622

4,770,593 ,621 3,571,823,622

4,770,591,621 3,571,423,622

4,933,413,458

77,231,117

4,854,435 ,O82

86,772,O04

Less nter company transact on

5,01A,106,574 4,940,741,082

361,523 134 367 284,278

__1,us8!841 _J82,46?3u
10.3 stock of Stationerv and Drintine items

lConventional & lslamic Bankinel

Packaglng/Print ng and Stat onery (assets)

Security Papers

Stock of Debit/Credit Cards

Open ng gala nce

Additlonal prov sion durlng the Year

Less: Adjustment/Settlement

74,515,652

363,15S

269,O24

12,292,984

554,613

351,520

10,4 Suspense Account

Advance against supply ofSecurlty ltems purchased

Advance against contractors for New Branch/sub BrlBooth/zone

Advance against supply of Plant and Machinery

RecelvabLe aga nst payment for Principa of Govt. Se.ur t es ( BSP/PSP/3MB)

Advarce Agst Travel lng/Dearness Allowance (TAIDA)

cash Remrttance Banking Booth/other Eank

Susp€nse A/C Bank POS and NPSB TXN D spute amolrnt

Suspense Others

nterest Receivable Against payment for nt€rest of Govt. Secu. t es ( BSP/PSP/3MB)

Foreign Remittance Agencles

Stamp for lltility Blll Co ect on

10.5 Deferred Tax assets

7,729,744

90,1-23,937

12,345,000

34,832,901

16,400

48,320,000

608,127

23,549,332

13,979,119

74,143,457

1,243,610

9,904,137

22,759,04O

72,282,947

77,A70,O04

414,767

6,910,965

70,161,199

856,060

240,93L,746 ,624

460,007 169 356,817,790

85,971,84

103,189,380

a74,O30,O32 460,001,159

Deferred tax assets/(tiabitrtie, have been recogn zed and measured as per IAS 12: ncomeTaxe5andBRPDcircularslldatedl2December20ll'

As per Eangtadesh 8ank, BRPD circutar no 11 dated De.ember 12, 2011 deferred tax assets may be recognized but restrjctlons are to be followed if

deferred tax assets is ca culated and recogn zed based on the provis ons agalfst classtfled loan, advances; such as I amount of the net income after tax

tncreased due to recognrtion of deferred tar ass€ts on such provrston w not be dlstributed as divlded. ii the amount of deferred tax assets recognized

on such provts ons sholr d be dedu.ted whL e ca culat ng the Regulatory EL gLble cap tal. iii. a descrlption should be provided regardlng defered tax assets

recognzedonloan oss provislon Ln the notes to the fLnancial stat€rnent'.ontheotherhand,deferredtaxliabililiesmustberecognizedforthoselterns

whtch are mentoned to recogntze n AS. Hence, the b.nk recogniz€d both d€ferred taxassetsand deferred tax rabl ities for carrylng vs Tax base for

Fixed Assets as we as proviston for c assif ed oa n. FLrrtherrnore, comply the aforesaid (i) regard ng distribution of dlvidend'

10.6 Advance Office Rent

AdvanceRentlOutof threshod evelset byBankand Lowval!eforlFnS 161

Advance Rent [Cons]deration of lFRs 16 as nrtra pavmentl

182,s44,491

4A,262,640

116,883,325

40,262,604

Portion of advance rend to a11dlord consldered as lnrt al pavnrent lor IFRS 16 as R ght of Use of Assets

ll

222,aO6,691 157,145,925

______ tsl 47-fi27_ ______E,Lrsla6



10.7 Advance ln.ome Tax

Advance income tax represents the tax oavment to the eovernment excheouer'

Openrng 8a ance

AlElr Advance Corporate Tax and withholdrng Tar d!rrng the vear

lel! Settlement dur ng the year *

' IComp etron ofAssessmeft 2017-18 !/s 8288/828813)/81(2)l

10.7.1 advance Corp. Tax & Withholding Tax in detaih

Advance Corporate Tax ( Under Sect on #64 of lTO, 1984)

TDS@10% & 15% o n lnterest lncome from FDR and Ba an

TDS @ 20% on Cash Dividend received from Quoted Share

Tax deoosiled @ S% on cornmission on L/C

Upfront @ 5% on lntere5t of T Bills/Reverse REPO deducled by Bangladesh Eank

Advance Tax to Crty Corporation/Purasuva u nder section 52k

Advance Tax on lnterest on Securitles of Eill and Bond (u/t 51)

advance Tax on Others lncome

a.lvan.e Tax for Bank's Pool Vehicles

roa lnter aranch GeneralAccount Balance

at June 30,2021 al Dec 31,2020

Taka Taka

2,5 077 2,115,887,428

2,97 5 ,1SA,7 71 3,046,379,111

479,415,O34

2,915,35O,7 7 | 2,566,904,O7 7

2,489,919,068

371,062,494

18,384,965

7a,021,945

40,402,895

153,175

95,511,114

22,456

1,865,000

2,139,919,068

344,804,002

16,641,914

74,O59,744

744,615

49,564,464

4,210

1,760,000

lfter Branch GeneralAccount Debit Balance

lnter Branch GeneralAccount Credit 8a ance

Debit

Credit

Number oI Entrv
71

224

5,770,883

3,858,375

2j7535 7L
---2-5-66l0rUU.L

1,972,541

24
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11 Eorrowings from other Banks, Financial lnstitutions and ABents

tn Bang adesh (Note 11.1)

Outside Bangladesh

11.1 ln Ban8lade5h

Bangladesh Bank (Refinance under SPD/sME/wE) +

Borrowlng Callfrom Ban k

Borrowing Short Notice fronT Bank

Bangladesh Bank-FCY ( GBP/EURo/usD)

offshore Banklng LJ nit (OBU)

Less: lnter Branch Transaction

11.2 Analysis by Security

at June 30,2021 at Dec 31,2020
Taka

1 ,5A7,125,569

7,5a7,725,569 4,L33,970,569

3,182,933,s59
2,100,000,000
2,100,000,000

3,033,970,569
1,100,000,000

1,382,933,569 4,133,970,559

1, ,724 ,426,162
8,507 360 331 4,733,910,569

919 634,762

7.5A7.725,569 4,133,970,569

1 ,587,125,569 4,133,970,s69
7, 587,725,569 4,L33,970,s69

11,3 RepaVment pattern

Repayable on demand

RepaVable on maturlty/terms

11a Borrowints from Bangladesh Bank, other Banks, Financial lnstitutions and Agents

5 ,324 ,426,7 62

3,1.82,933 ,s69

1,100,000,000
3,033,970,569

Borrowing wlth Security
Borrowing without Security

NRBC Ba nk Limited

NRBC Bank Securlties Llmited

NRBC Bank Limlted

NRBC Bank Securities Limited

12 Deposits and other acaorrnts

Deposit from lnter Bank (Note-12.1)

Deposit from Customers (Note-12.2)

12a Consolidated Deposits and other accounts

8,507,360,331 4, 133,970,s69

t,s87,725,569 4,133,970,569

7,587,7 ,910,569

3,4s0,000,000
96,424 ,53s ,867

4,150,000,000
86,027,258,6s2

99 74 53s 67 L77 25 6s2

99 ,87 4,535,867
1AO,161,582

90,177,258,652
212,998,690

12.1 Deposits from lnter Bank/Fls

Fixed Dep!l]!
Agrani Bank Limited
lFlC Bank Limlted

One Bank Limited

Uttara Bank Limited

IPDC Finance Limited

12.2 Deposits and other accounts

i Current account s and other accounts

Current Deposit/Al Wadeah Current Deposit Account

Non Resldent Taka Account NRTA

Foreign Currency DePosit

Sundry for Retail Business

Sundry Deposit for retai er Point

Sundry Deposit

il. Bil s PavahE

2,s00,000,000
300,000,000

500,000,000
1s0,000,000

3,000,000,000

500,000,000
s00,000,000
150,000,000

100,055,297,450 90,390,2s7,343

L52,025 244 315,951 12t
99.s03,272,246 90,074,305,616

3,45 000,000 4 150,000,000

t2,L40,473,646

Less lnter company transactlof

71, ,694,221,752

1.22,016 ,932
7,688,005

L28,417

4 ,468,058,201

8,6s9,708,131
575

132,3r0,181
7,472,963

80,398
3,340,840,832

8 625584 660
Pav Order (Conventional & Lslamic)

25

Note: 12 2.1

16,292,LL2,707

7 52 319 896

Taka

4 ,733,910,569



ili. Savinss Bank Deooslt/Mudaraba Savinqs Deposit {MSDA)

at June 30,2021 at Dec 31, 2020
Ta ka Taka

9,993,361,808 05 72 28t

iv. Ternl Deposit/Flxed Deposit
Fixed Deposit/Mudaraba Term Deposlt Receipt Account (MTDR)

Short Term Deposit/Mudaraba Term Deposit Recelpt Account (MTDR)

Schemes Deposit /Mudaraba Scheme Deposits

12.2.1 Sundry Deposit

Margin on Letter of Guarantee
Margin on Letter of Credit(Conventional & lslamlc)

Sundry Deposit (S/D) Eank Guaranttee (lslamic Banking)

S/D-Margin on Bank Guaranttee-Loca
S/D - Margin on LC Sight

Margin on Bills

Margin on iDBc/ IDBP collected Bills

Margin on IDBC/ lBCCollected Bills

Margin on Earnest Money Scheme

5a'e Proceeds oI Govr. 5a!i_8. Certrfr(ate5

Land Registration Co lectioll IParking GL]

Security Deposits

Risk Fund on Loans and Advances

NEC Money Transfer-Cover Fu nd

NRBC Employees welfare Fund

VAT, Excise Duty and Withholding Tax (Conventlonal & lslamic)

S/D-E-GP - Registration/Docurnents Fees Collection

S/D - CIB (Bangladesh Bank Part) Charge From Clients

S/D VesselTracking Reimbursementfor Shipment (lmport/Export)

Value Added Tax - VAT on Utility Bllls Collection

Sundry Creditors
Proceed from Lottery SaLe

Bills/ Fees Collection'Agent Point

Sundry Creditors Forex EFTN TXN

Sundry NPSB Txn Dispute A/C

Sundrv VISA Txn Dispute A/C

Dividend Payable

sundry Txn Fees Q-Cash/N PSB/VSA f or Settlement

nterest Subsidy (Covid-19) fm Bangladesh Bank

Sundry Deposit-Agent Point

Parking/Settlement Fund/lnst./Liabilities
Other Sundry Deposits (Conventional & lsLamlc)

12.3 Demand and Time DePosits

B. Time Deposits

Savings Deposlts {91%)
Short Notice DePosits

Flxed Deposits

Deposit Under Schemes

23 ,103 ,557 ,77 4
10,678,856,190
21 ,577,9a7,364

16,761,988,336
70 ,27 7,226,555
31.273,588,899

2 ,126 ,898 ,967
7 21 ,238,953

438,300
83,015

613,72L
247,803,320

17,155,535

240,997,334
34,450,000

5,120,869
2,6L2,655
1 ,A46,329

\L5,l14
1,418,930

7A4,D6,129
16,000

3,345

27,500
42,728,450

Lt7,361,541
500

7,654
2,376,547
3,L30,407

124,086
434 ,721 ,31-3

939
10,330,586

3

11,956,698
335,036,801

1,613,506,7 3L

710,27 5,046

163,6A5,782
1.1,830,063

200,000
L70,813,47a
11,825,000

7,476,641
2,87 5,596
4,533,714

36s,654
2,873,334

221.,1 33,696

37,767,643
2,453,27 7

s00
7,640

2,0s9,231
2,47 L,L25

7 5,O23

37,014,771
198

3

337,602,L29

61,454,400,727 58,306,803,790
96,424,535,a67 86,027,2s4,652

4.468,058,201 3,340,840,832

2s,876,77s,894 20,393,388,497

9 ,093 ,9s9 ,246
10,678,8s6,190
26,553,551,L14
27,611,,987,364

1 ,321 ,066,36s
1A,271,226 ,555
20,911,988,336
31,273,588,899

998,359,973 69,783,87O,L55

11,694,221,L52
899,402,563

4,468,186,618
1.22 ,016 ,932

7,688,005

8,684,660,62s

8,659,708,706
724,654,915

3,340,921,230
1.32,310 ,7 8t

1 ,412,963
7,s28,319,896

Total Demand and Time DePosits

26

73,
4,s35,867 90,L77,25A,6s2

A. Demand Deposits

Current Accounts and Other AccoLlnts

Savlngs Deposits (9%)

Sundry Deposit

Foreign Currency DePosit

Deposit Under Q-Cash

Bi ls Payable



at June 30,2021
Ta ka

at Dec 31, 2020
Taka

13 Other tiabilities
conventional and lslamic bankinq
Accumulated Provision against unclassifled Loans and Advances (Note 13.1)

Accumu ated Provision against Classified Loans and Advances (Note 13.2)

Accumulated Provision against off 8a ance Sheet (OBS) items (Note 13.3)

Payable to Recognized NRBC Bank Emp oyees'Gratuity Fund (Note 13 4)

Provislon for diminution of Share of listed Company and Securities (Note 13.5)

OBUs Account with lntl Dlv-HO'USD

Accrued lnterest Payable (Note 13.6)

Current lncome Tax Payable {Note 13 7)

lnterest Suspense of classified Loans & Adavances (Note 13.8)

Payable/Provislon for lncentive Bonus-Employees

Provision for Office Rent

QR Code Setdement Account
Lease llabilltles (present value of lease payrnents) (Note 13.9)

Provision for Power and Electricity ExpensP

Unearned lncome on Murabaha
Unearned ncome on Bi-Muazzal

Unearned lncome on LDB P

Unearned lncome on lnv against MTDR

Compensation Account
Payable to Supplier agst Fixed Assets Purchased

Payable/Provision for Ex Sratia_secLlrity and Cieaning support Staff

FC Held Against BTB Bills, EDF Loan and Others

start up Fund (Note I 13.10)

Corporate Socia Responsib lity (CSR)Fund (Note:13.11)

Audlt Fees payable

Accrued Revenue for Disbursement_Cards Business

Clearing Adjustment A/C

nter Branch GeneralAccount (IBGA) Credit Balance {Note 13.12)

13.1 Provision against Unclassified of loans, advances and lease/investments
Conventional and lslamic bankine

Standard including Staff loan

Special Genera Provislon_COV D 19

Speclal Mentioned Account (SMA)

i. General Provision lor Standard loans

Provlsion held at the beginning ofthe period

Add r Provision During the Period

ii. General orovision for Spec ial Mentioned Acco unt (5MA)

Provision held at the beginning of the period

Add: Provislon durlng the Period

8,185

1,604,849,645 L,504,416,822

932,704,153
2A4,637,264

3A1,5n,624

828,6A2,502
2A4,631,268

391,117,052

1,604,449 ,645
1,039 ,270 ,767

3A5,443,20L

7,7L6,816
585,439

4 ,060,7 79 ,281
3,950,479 ,762

830,301,529

114,500,450

12,621,852
100,400

112,731,832

83,661

4,245,117
310,858

271,576
68,229
37,749

340,100

12,000,000

1,780,599,053
13,428,300

13,428,300

590,000

19,556,368

5,765,918

1,5O4,476,822

1,102,231,174

2A9,096,320

3,480,655

3,540,519,112
3,423,593,588

7 41,656,357

LL4,495,45a
7,909,598

1.4L,441 ,585

5,37 4,598

t,404,247

16,031

12,000,000

7,591,281,348

!3,428,300
t3,428,300

690,000

2,698,888

341 751

Substandard

Doubtful
Bad/Loss

a,a24,506
17,861,083

012 524 578

8,646,196
2a,919,451

7,064 ,605 ,522

511 624 39L,777,052

a28,602,502
104,098, 251
932 7A0 753

391,177,452
3 665 428

1,7A2,237 ,710

63,O2 502

4D,144,065
410,894,431

602 502

245,583,904
745 s93

845,915,130

2s5 3 640

13.2.1 Movement of Provision against classified Loans and Advances/lnvestments

eciflc n for Bad r btfu

Provision held at the beginning of the period

Less : Fully provlsioned Depreciated/written off Loan durifg the period

Add: Recovery of amounts previouslY Depreclated /written off Loan

Add: Special provision kept for the period for other AccoLrnts

Add: Transferred to general provislon of Unclassif ed Loans

Add i Transferred from general provision of Unclass fied Loans

Less: Recoveries and sLlch provision whlch are no ongel required

Add: Net charge to Profit and Loss Statement (Note 36)

Provision held as on 30 June, 2021

27

1 039 zLO,167 I,LOz,237,170

13.2 Provision against classified olf loans, advances and lease/investments

___--Eq!-EE-



at.,une 30,2021
Taka

at Dec 31,2020
Tak.

13.3 Movement the Provision against Off Balance Sheet (OBS) items

Provision held at the beginn ng of the period

L€ss : Transferred to general re5erve

Add: Provision made durlng the perlod

Less: Adjustment during the period

Provision held as on 30 iune, 2021

Opening Ealance

Addr Contribution made by Bank during the year

Less: Release from Bank to the Fund

Closing Bala nce

____El!3,NL 289,096,320

289,096,320

96,346,881

224 150 069

68,936,251

12,500,000

12,500,000

National Board of Revenue approved NRBcommercial Eank Limited Employees'Gratuity Fund" on 2l september 2014,

(Ref:08.O1.OOOO.O3502. 0021-2014/322) as pet cla u se 2, 3, 4 of Part-C of Flrst Schedule, Income Tax Ordinance 1984. "The Trusty" will manage

.oftlo rha liihiliriac 
^f 

pmnl

13.5 Provision tor diminution of Share of listed Company and Securities

Opening Bala nce

Add: Provision kept for devaluation of Share value of DSE & CSt invested by Bank

Lessi Decrease of devaluation of Share value of DSE & CsE invested by Bank

Closing Ealance

13.5.1 Required Provision for diminution of Share of listed CompanY and Securities

Opening Balance

Add: Provi5ion kept for devaluation of share value of DsE & CsE invest by Bank

Less:Decrease of devaluation of Share value of DSE & CSE invest by Bank

Provision requirement for quoted and unquoted share

Provision rnaintained
Excess/(Shortfall)

13.6 Accrued lnterest/Profit Payable

Conventional and lslamic bankinq

nterest/Profit PaYable on SB A/c
lnterest/Profit Payable on sND A/c
lnterest PaYable of FDR-DaY basis

lnterest/Profit Payable of FDR-1 month

lnterest Payab e of FDR_1 month_Agent

lnterest/Proflt Payable of FDR-3 months

lnterest Payable of FDR-3 months-Agent

Lnterest/Profit Payable of FDR'6 months

lnterest PaYable of FDR 6 months_Agent

lnterest/Profit Payable of FDR 12 rnonths

lnterest Payable of FDR_12 months_Agent

lnterest Payable of FDR 24 months

lnterest Payable of FDR 24 months-Agent

lnterest PaYable of FDR_36 months

lnterest/Profit Payable on Deposlt Under Scheme

lnterest Payable on borrowing from Bangladesh Bank

lnterest Payable on borro\ring from Other Banks & Fls

lnterest Payable on borrowinB frorn Call Money and Short Notice

3,480,65s

t,t 63 839

1,116,8L6

740,s96,s22

737,115,867
480

3,480,655

1,763,839

14C,596,5-22

131,7\5,867
3,480,6S5

3,480,655

3,480,655

protfolio investment in Listed companv share under Bo # 12a5g5oa52f2321g a ong with the Portfolio Manager A/c Code s 40A00046 had

unrealized profit ofTk. 50,936,883.91. Hence no provision required for the period ended June, 30, 2021'

s8,791
1,590

1,548,750

2,755,7 48

10,548

s7,29A,198
52,971

46,O74,071

18,s54
158,141,341

21A,536

9,518,663
10,473

la,799,623
3,753,815,604

1-4,760,207

4,386,214
136,389

99

3,267,726

a21,817

10,465

48,968,898

50,006

43,701,253
17,242

746,137,958
218,991

9,762,618
90,555

19,705,809

3,236,677,611
19,750,656

11,935,167

61,111

2E

4,060,719,2A7 3,540,579,112

13.4 Recognized NRBC Bank Employees'GratuitY Fund

7,7$,4t6
1,715,816

t,t 16,816



at lune 30,2021
Taka

at Dec 31,2020
T.ka

13.7 Current lncome Tax Payable

Opening Balance

Addi Provision during the Period

Less: Adjustment during the Period
Less: Payment

13.8 Movement of lnterest Suspense Account

Opening Ealance at l JanuarY

Add Amount of lnterest Transferred/credited as suspended in the Year

Less: Amount of suspended interest Recovered durinB the year

Less: amount of srlspended interest depreciated/waived during the year

13.9 tease liabilities

Balance as at l lanuarY
Add: lnterest charge during the year

Less : Payment made during the year

Opening Balance

Add: Transfer from Retained Profit

13.11 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Fund

3,423,593,688 3 102,980,126

Note: 39 526,485,475

7 41,656,351

88 645 112

14L,447,585

5 129 652

13,428,300

13,428,300

800,088,596

479,415,O34

3,423,s93,588

411,573,119
524 879 218
996,452,396
27!,849,072

42,985 961

830,301,529 747,636,357

112,111,832 L41,447,SA'

The lease liabilities represents the present value of the lease payments discounting using the incremental borrowing rate @8 86 of 5 year

weighted Treasury Bond rate on )anuary 2O2O as per IFRS 16 agarnst which riSht_Oi uSe assets has been arisen (ref: Annexure_ A)'

147,171,237 211,419,461

35 045,405 76,A37,816

202,085,341
15 394 113

13,428,300

13,428,300

13.428.300 13,428,300

Opening Balance

Addr Transfer from Retained Profit

lnter Branch GeneralAccount Credit Balance

lnter Branch GeneralAccount Debit Balance

13.428.300 13,428,300

13.12 lnter Branch General Account Balance
No. of Entrv

55s,936
208,719

347,L57

12,511,638,186
45,399 137

557,037,318

Note: AginB of Outstanding amount of lnter Branch General account Balance is less than 01 month

13a Consolidatedotherliabilities

NRBC Bank Lirnited

NRBa Ban k Securities Limited

Less: lnter comPanV transaction

13,964,331,611

178,591,305

14,1,42,922,916 72

7 523,134 1,284 218

29

14.141.199,182 12,5ss,753,040

13.10 Start Up Fund

____3f:9 ,012 ,162_

830,301,529



14 Share Capital

14.1 AuthorizedCapital

100,00,00,000 ordinary shares ofTaka 10 each

14.2 lssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid'up-Capital

at June 30,2021 at Dec 31,2020
Taka Taka

10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000

1,376,423,900 5,825,169,980137,64239A odinaty shares of Taka 10 each

14.3 Movement of Paid-up-Capital
0pening Balance

Add: IPO subscription of 120,000,000@ Tk.10

Add: lssue as Bonus share 5% for the year 2020

5,825,169,980
1,200,000,000

351,2s3,920

5,710,951,240

114,218,140

316 423 900 5 82s 169 980
*** Pald up capital raised at Tk. 7,025 00 million through PosubscriptlonofthebankfromFebruary3toFebruary9,202lfollowedby8angladesh
Securlties Exchange Comrnission consent letter no.BSEC/Cl/lPO-307 /2A2A/3A4, daled lanrary 4, 2021 and subsequently listed in 0SE and CSE.

Credit Risk on

Balance Sheet Exposure

Off Balance Sheet Exposure

Market Risk

Operational Risk

1

10,435.30 10,555.09

10,055.08

__________19J!Lqg_ 10 794.87

1 992.01

1,992.07 2 424.16
12,057.09 12 215.63

176,193.30 776 528.89

84,629 4A 85,115 80

7,O72.67 7 610 3t
8,342.73

99,910.55 101,068.85

12,488.82 12,633.61

{431.7 3) i.471 9t )

75,753.32

9,47 6.16

7s,639.6S

9,416.L5

**ln the 8'h AGM held on June 26, 2021, the shareholder approved 5.OO percent stock dividend on basis of record date May 31,2021

14.4 Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) - as per BASEL lll for period end on June 30, 2021

ln terms of section 13(2) of Eanking Companies Act, 1991 and Bang adesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 07 & 18 dated March 31, 2014 and December

21,2014 respectively, required capital based on RWA (Solo and Conso datedBasis) oftheBank areshownbelow:

Amt in Million Amt in Million
Solo Ba5i5 Consolidated Basis

Fully Paid up-Capital
Statutory Reserve

Retained Earnings

Non'Controlling lnterest in Subsidiaries

Resulatorv Adlustment from Tier-1 {Core Capital)

Deferred Tax Assets (DTA)

Admissible Tier-l Capital
Total Admissible Additional Tier-1 capital

7,376.42
2,r44.34

914.54

1,316.42
2,744.34

995.35
48.98

Tier -2 Capital (Gone-concern Capital)

General Provlsion

Regulatory Adjustment from Tier 2

Admissible Tier-ll Capital
Total Regulatory Capital (Tier I + Tier ll)

B. Total Ri5k-Weighted Assets (RWA)

C. Required capital based on Risk Weighted Assets (12.5% of RWA for iune 30, 2021)

D. CapitalSurplus / (Shortfall)

E. Capitalto Risk Weighted assets Ratio (CRAR) (%)

374.22 314.22

30

L2.07%

r0,194.81

Core Caoital/Common Iouitv {Tier l} lGoins Con.er[Capital)

A Tota Assets inc udlng off Ba ance Sheet ltems

8,268 40

2,420.76

12.09%



IR uirement eof

Core Capital (Tier l)excl. Cap. Conservatlon Buffer
Supplementary Capltal (Tier ll)
TotalCapital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR)

Excess/(Shortage) o, CRAR for.,une 30, 2021

at June 30,2021 at oec 31,2020
Taka

Soo Consolidated
Req u red Held Required Hed

9et9

7 00% 7 .00% 70.09%
2.Aa%

Minimum Total Capital plus Capital Conservation Buffer for lune 30, 2021

12 A7%

12.50%

0.13%

12.49%

12.50%

0.47%

14.5 Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratlo (CRAR) - as per BASEL lll ,or period end on 31.12,2020

n terms of section 1.3(2) of Banklng cornpanies Act, 1991 and Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 07 & 18 dated March 31, 2014 and December

21, 2014 respectively, required capital based on RWA lSolo and Consolldated Basis) ofthe Bank are shown below:

Amt in Million Aml in Million

Core Caoital/Common Equitv {Tier l) {Goinq Concern Capatal) as of 31.12.2020 Solo Basis Consolidated Basis

Fully Paid-up Capital/Funds from Head Office for the Purpose of Meeting the CapitalAdequacy
Statutory Reserve

Retained Earnings
Non-Controlling lnterest in Subsidiaries

5,825.17
7,866.79
L,294.9s

5,825.17
1,865.79
1,332.48

44.11

Requlatorv Adiustment from Tier'1 (Core Capital)
8 986.91

392.67

9,068.61

Deferred Tax Assets (DTA)

Admissible Tier-l Capital

392.61

4,394.24 4,675.94

a,594.24 a,675,94

1,796.99 t,796,99

Re8ulatory Adjustment from Tier-2

Admissible Tier-ll Capital
Total Regulatory capital (Tier I + Tier ll)

L,796.99

1 796.99
10,391.24

152,104.30

8 211.).5

82,991.69

't,196.99

196.99
10,47 2,93

A Tota Assets including off-Balance Sheet items 1.52,L21 .L6

B. Total Risk-Weighted Assets (RWA)

Credit Risk on

Balance Sheet Exposure

Off Balance Sheet Exposure

56,966
10,609

56,612

10,609
6'1 ,57 4.95

1 ,151.59

61,287.1s
1 ,377 .79

8,305.10
Market Risk

Operational Ri5k

C. Required capital based on Risk Weighted Assets (12.50% of Tota RWA for 2020)

D. CapitalSurplus / (Shortfall)

(E) Capitalto Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (%)

82.904.03

10,363.00

109.93

392.61 392.67

7,196.99 196.99

31

10,37 4.77

16.53

12-52% 12.63%

]t rat.a I

Total Additional Tier-1 Capital Available

Tier -2 Capital (Gone-Con(ern Capital)

Genera Provision

10.01%

199%



C.rDital Reouirement ( Percert.rqe of Cao tal on Risk'werehted A!sets)

at June 30,2021 at Dec 31,2020
Taka

Consolidated

Required Held Required Held
1 00%Core Capital (Tier l) plus Cap. Conservatlon Buffer

Supplementary Capital (Tier )

Total Capital to RiskWeithted Assets Ratio (CRAR)

Minimum Total Capital plus Capital Conservation Buffer for 2020

Excess of CRAR for December 31, 2020

15 Statutory Reserve

Opening Balance at the beginning of the period

Add: Addition during the year *

Add./less Adjustment for Forelgn Exchange Rate Fluctuatlon
Clos ng Balance at the end of the period

Assets Revaluation Reserve (Note 16.1)

lnvestment Revaluation Reserve (Note 16.2)

Foreign Currency Translation/Revaluation Reserve (Note 16.3 )

15.1 Assets RPvaluation Reserve

Opening Balance at the beginning of the period

Add: Addition during the year

Less : Adlustment during the year

Closlng Balance at the end of the period

Revaluation Reserve for HFT Securities (a)

OpeninB Balance at the beginning of the period

Addi Add tion during the year

Less :Adjustment during the year

Closing Balance at the end of the period

Revaluation Reserve for HTM Securities {b)

Opening Balance at the beginning of the period

Add: Addition durinB the year

Less : Adjustment during the year

Closing Balance at the end of the period

Total Revaluation Reserve lor HFT & HTM Securities (a+b)

15.3 Foreign CurrencyTranslation/Revaluation Reserve

Opening Ealance at the beginning of the perlod

Add: Addition during the year

Closing Balance at the end of the period

1,866,788,986
211,547,642

1,458,843,741
407 ,945,845

2,144,336,629 r,866.788,986

t aa% 10.35% 1o.47%
2.17%

L2.52%

12.54%

a.02%

12.63%

12.544/"

4.13%

771,194,129 810,630,704

711,190,729 870,630,704

* As per Section-24 of Banking Companies Act 1991, 20% of Pre Tax Profit has been transferred to statutory Account

16 Revaluation reserue:

(+)

(-)

1*)
(-)

(+)

(')

806,099,685

39,439,975

977,534
805,122,151

766 659,710 805,099,685

4,531,019 4,032,413
498,606

4,537,079

77!,190,729 810,530,704

Revaluation Reserve of HTM and HFT Secur ties transferred to Reva uation Reserve Account as per Bangladesh Bank DOS Circular No. 05 dated 26

May 2008 of which 50% of Revaluatlon Reserve is treated as Supplementary Capita .

32

(+)

Taka

Solo

15.2 lnvestment Revaluation Reserve:

4,531,019



at lune 30,2021 et Dec 31,2020
Taka

l.6a Consolidated Other Reserve

771,19A,129 810,630,704

77L,L90,729 810,530,704

17 Retained Earnings/Movement of Profit and [oss Ac.ount

Opening Balance

Add: Post'Tax Profit during the period

Less: Transfer to Statutory Reserve

Less:Cash Dividend

LessiStock Dividend

Lessr Payment the Fraction of share to shareholder
Lessr Start LJp Fund

Less : Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Fund

Less: Transfer to General Reserve

Add/lLess): Foreign ExchangeTranslation Loss

9t4,535,?49 1,294,954,040

17.1 Start Up Fund :

AccordinB to SMESPD Circular no. 04 dated Marcl\ 29,2021and SMESPD Crrcular letter no. 05, Dated April 26, 2021, Schedule Bank

w I form start Up fund for extending Loan/Refinance facilities view to creation of New Entrepreneur and self-employment in the
country. The basis of Start Up is the 1% of net profit of that concern year and Bank will extend credit to that amount for prospective

cl ent as mentioned in the circular. Though, above mentioned c rcular para Kha(2) is also instructed to site aside and will be shown in

other llabilities which is paradox of BASEL lll accord of BRPD Circu ar No. 07 & 18 dated March 37,20L4 and December 21, 2014. Site

aside from retained profit wil reduce to Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) meaning that loan/lnvestment will be

contraction. The Retain Profit will work as reinvestment facilities and Bank will ensure Loan/Refinance facilities of that 1% of net
profit. This SMESPD Circular no. 04 dated March 29, 2021 and and SN,4ESPD Circular letter no. 05, Dated April 26, ?027 arc also

paradox of the section 16G of lncome Tax Ordinance, 1984 [ 10% tax shall be payable on the total amount so transferred more than
70% of that income year in form retained profit, Reserve, etc.]

at June 30,2021 at Dec 31,2020
Taka Taka

13,428,300
13,428,300

17.2 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Fund :

According to BRPD Circular no.09 dated April 26, 2021 Schedule Bank must allocate for Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Fund

amid of combating corona virus effect of the economy.

NRBC Bank Limlted
NRBC Bank Securities Limited

17.1 Strat Up Fund

Additlon d u ring the year

1 ,294,954,040
115,215,600
211,547,642
526,881,149
3s1,253,920

4,579

1,015,131,111
1,342,830,010

407 ,945,845
513,985,612
114,218,7 4A

285

13,428,300
13,428,300

(+

('
(-

(-

(-

(-

(-

(-

(+

Addit on d u ring the year

17a Retained Earnings/Movement of Profit and toss Account

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Bank Securities Limited

Less: Minority lnterest

17b Non-Controllinglnterest

II

13 428,300

91.4 ,535 ,7 49

89,795,447

1,294,9s4,440
41,692,735

1,004,331,191
8,919,544

L,336,646,17 5

4,169,27 4

995,35L,647 1,332,477,501

40,000,000
8,919,544

40,000,000
4,169,27 4

NRBC Bank Secur ties L mited:
Equity Capital of Minoflty Group
Add: Retained Earning/(Loss)

33

44,979,544 44,159,27 A

I rau

13,428,300 |



at lune 30,2021 at Dec 31,2020
Taka

18 Contin8entliabilities 43 60 2L5,279 27,40A,t9A,566

18.1 Acceptances and EndorsementS

accepted Eills Against 8TB LC - Local

accepted Bills Against 8TB LC - Forergn

Customer Llability agst EDF Fund

Accepted Bills Against 8TB LC EPZ

Accepted Bills Against LC Cash Local

Accepted Bills Against LC Cash-Foreign

Accepted Bills Against LC Cash-EPZ

8,0s8,537,709 6,7L8,237,593

18.2 Letters of Guarantee

23,088,891,599 76,406,215 ,192

23,088,891,599 L6,406,215,792

18.2a [etters of Guarantee -Others

23,088,891,599 t6,406,2t5,792

lrrevocable Letters of Credit (Conventional &lslamic)

Bill5 For Collection (Conventional &lslamic) | 4,s40,704,662

workers' profit participation fund (wPPF)

As per Bangladesh Labour Act 2006 and SRO no. 336/Law/2A1a, all companies falling within the scope of WPPF are required to provide 5% of its
profit before charging such expense to their eligible employees within the stipulated time. Bank and Financial lnstitution Division, Ministry of
Finance, v de their letter no.53.00 0000 311.22.002 17.130 dated 14 February 2017 opined that Chapter 15 "Participation in company Profit by

Worker" of Bangladesh Labor Act, 2006 and amendment made in the luiy 22, 2013, is not applicable for Bank & Financial lnstitution. As such the
R:nl. din nnt mrLp inv nr^v \rnn {^r \^/ppl-

19 lncome statement

Shipping Guarantee Against Cash LC-sight

Bid Bond Local

Performance Guarantee Local

Advance Payment Guarantee LocaJ

Shlpping Guarantee agst. BTB LC

Performance Guarantee Foreign

48,135,191
2,044,236,898

16,838,337,769
4,157,581,U0

18.3

18.4

18.5

Dlrectors
Government
Banks and other Financial lnstitutions
Others (Note 18.2a)

2 ,O39 ,871. ,483
176 ,303 ,21.2

168,418,130

2,526,615,813

124,329,L29

2,459,524,265

23,415,618

2,559 ,21O,l 57

579,7 31,461

136,7 L1,7 31

1,996,296,963

61,145,543

1,322,821,522

s2,2s3,619

4,4LL,7 7 4,555

44,684,422

416,900,215
379,690,199

164,838,983

4 ,098,)26,s32
7,578,115

404,518,418
195,478,178

1A5,ttA 044

lncome:
nterest, discount and srmrlar :ncome (Note-19.1)

Dividend income (Note-22)

Fees, commission and brokerage (Note-23)

Gains less losses arising from dealing in securities (Note_19.2)

G ains less losses ari5ing from investment securitres

Gain5 less losses arrsrng from dealrng r_ forerBn cLlrencre)

lncome from non-banking assets

other operating income (Note-24)

Expenses

lnterest / profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc (Note 21)

Losses on oans, advances and lease/ investments

Admrnistrative expenses (Note'19.3)

other operating expenses (Note-35)

Depreciation on banking assets (Note-34)

5,4!7,884,374 4 ,A05 .57 r,847

2,269,521,416

1,254,100,110
257,175,442
123,359,211

2,510,585,411

1,034,197,843
278,O17,701

16,514,299

1 ,396 ,889 ,436

34

3,898,155,899 3,899,309,250

[- T"k"

Money for which the Bank is in contin8ently liable in respect of Guarantees issued in favour of:

61,690,443
1,777,544,558

LL,755,t97,444
3,411,783,351

lJ z,ars,r:a,zzr



at June 30,2021 at Dec 31,2020
laka Taka

19-1 lnterest, discount and similar income

lnterest lncome (Note 20)

lnterest on Treasury Bills (Note:22)

lnterest lncome Money at Call (Note:22)

lnterest on Treasury Bonds (Note:22)

Interest on Coupon Bonds (Note:22)

lnterest on Reverse Repo (Note:22)

lncome from Govt. lslamlc Bond (Noter22)

lncome/Profit from Govt. Sukuk Bonds (Note:22)

lnterest on Zero Coupon Eonds

lnterest on Eangladesh Bank Bill (Note:22)

Gain on Sa e of Assets, Properties and Others (Notei22)

19.2 Gains less losses arising from dealing in securities

Less : losses arising from dealing in securities

19.3 Administrativeexpenses

Salaries and Allowances (Note : 25)

Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Electricity, etc. (Note : 26)

Regulatory and Legal expenses (Note : 27)

Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication, etc (Note r 28)

Stationery, Printing, Advertisement, etc (Note : 29)

chlef Executive's salary and fees (Note r 30)

Directors'Fees & Meeting Expenses (Note : 31)

Auditors'Fees (Note : 32)

Purchased of Spares parts/Accessories for Replacement of Banks Assets(Note: 34)

Repalrs of Eank's Assets (Note : 34)

Galn on Sale of Shares and Securities isted with DSE/CSE (Note:22)

Gain on Sale of Bonus Share

Gain on Sale ofApprove Govt. Securlties (Note r 22)

735,595,977
18

244,805,205 223,7 44,264

3,499,117,751

3,87 4,488
944,157,066

2,287,662

247,462
2,142,L27

3,377,293,440
38,797,059
23,883,241

651,445,320
115,000

32,466

4,411,774,555 4,098,226,532

380,401,261 223,7 44,264
7 L1,062 28,265,486

379,690,!99 195,478,774

884,945,641
727,391,518

28,408,61.4

24,725,685
155,450,037

5,222,580
3,643,L78

21,978,014
2,928,784

769,100,15r
142,808,648

318,796
18,521,008
81,7 43,7 61

s,162,854
4,592,793

172,540
9,415,L37
7,742,207

35

\,254,1OO,77O L,034,L91,843



20 lnterest lncome/profit on investments

Jan'21-Jun'21

Taka

Jan'20-lun'20

Taka

3,3a4 ,07 3,467

10,406,450
3,297,OAi,305

73,766,435

lnterest/Profit on L ans and Advances

n terest/Rebate on

Ba ance with Banks in FCY : Offshore Banking Unlt(OBU)

20.1 Product wise lnterest/profit on inve5tments

Loan5 and Advances

Bllls Purchased and Discounted

NREC Eank Limited
NRBa B;rnk Se.!rit es Lim ted

3,394,47 9 ,917 3,31O,A07,140

4 612 456

3 ,399 ,t52,37 4 3,310,807 740

Bangladesh Bank

Balance with other Bank in Forelgn Currency (FCY)

Bank & Financial lnstitutions in Foreign Currency (FCY)

gank & Financial lnstitutions in Local Currency (LCY)

26,195,847
24,177

13,026,914
283,166

65,202,534
99 841 s99

1.L7,778

66,485,700

99,965,377 66,485,700

____]12s}t7,llt ____j,rlE1,a40-

lnterest lncome on Overdraft
lntere5t lncome-Term Loan

Interest lncome-Lease Finance

lnterest Income-Hire Purchase

lnterest lncome-Working Capital
Profit received from Bai'Murabaha
Profit received from Bai-Muazzal

Profit recelved from Single Bl-5alam

Profit from Hire Purchase Shirkatul Meelk (HPSM)

Profit received from Quard
lnterest lncome-Time Loan

lnterest lncome from Home Loan

lnterest lncome-LTR

nterest lncome-Packing Credit
lnterest lncome-EDF Loan

nterest lncome - SME Credit
nterest lncome Consumer Loan

lnterest ncome from Agricultural Credit
lnterest lncome from Construction Finance

lnterest Income from PAD

lnterest ln.ome from Staff Loan

lnterest lncome from Micro Credit
lnterest inaome from Forced Loan

lnterest lncome from Cash Credit HYpo

761,985,037
s87,s66,224
42,107,828

L24,894,879
34,186,849

3,217,020

184,110
2,533,895

839,146
328,000,978
88,919,194

742,068,693
37,122,581
16,364,743

435,809,396
97,308,868
31,1a2,703

131,954,493
1,499,097

70,141,730
1,390,397

131,223,626
369,102,321

14L,L22,156
517,135,734

33,589,115
120,941,825

13,289

85,925

496,491,433
25,712,262

775,A37,995
31,446,900

7 ,7 49,926
349 ,71.2,7 55

16,835,97 5

27 ,329,A56
153,990,383

20,c33,044
1 ,564,230

s,662

3

s 18,037,639

344 o73 67 3 297 o41 30s
22a,407

13 538 029

Profit Rcvd. from Bills Purchased and Discounted'lslamic Banking

lnterert lncome on Bill Purchased and Discounted OffshoreBankng
lnterest ncome on lmport Eill-Lcy Offshore Banking

lnterest lncome from DocumentarY Eill Purchase

2Oa Consoladated lnterest lncome/Profit on investments

,152,374 3,31O,A07,740

3,499,117,751
67 ,304,047

3,317,293,440
10,031,410

3 566,42L,191 3 387 324 850

3,566,421,7 97 ,324,850
Less: lnter companY transactron

lnterest Paid/profit shared on Deposits and Bo.rowin8s, etc

lnterest Paid on Deposits (Note 21.1)
lnterest Paid on Borrowings (Note 21.2)

2,154,868,22L

114,653,255
2 ,309 ,l 82,504

260,a42,901

8 005 649

2,400,801
91,843

4,580,613

27

l{l

____22 6e_EltlE_ _____]E!t3:1]]_

Offshore Banking tlnlt(OBU)



21a Consolidated lnterest Paid/Profit shared on Deposits and Borrowings, etc

NRBC Bank Lirnited
NRBC Bank securities Limited

Less: lnter comPanY transaction

lan'21Jun'21
Taka

Jan'20-Jun'20

Taka

2,269 ,527 ,47 6

54,621,755

2,57 A,585,4',1l

3,901,383
2 ,324 ,149 ,230 2,51 4 ,486 ,794

2,324,749,210 2,574,486,794

21.1 lnterest Paid/Profit shared on Deposits

Current Account
SavingsAccount/Mudaraba Savings Deposit (MSDA) [Customer]
Savings Account IStaff]
Special Notice Deposits (SND)/ Mudaraba Savings Deposit (MSDA)

lnterest/Profit paid on Sohoj Sanchay

Fixed/Mudaraba Deposit Receipts

Schemes/Mudaraba Scheme Deposits

21.2 lnterest Paid on Borrowings

lnterest Paid on Borrowing from Eangladesh Bank

lnterest Paid on USD Borrowings
l_rerest Paid on Calland Srort \otrce borrowrng
lnterest Paid for REPO Borrowed from Other Banks and Fls

lnterest Paid for Refinance from Bangladesh Bank

lnterest Paid on Other Bank Deposit
nterest Pald on Secondary Security Purchased

t5,554,203
73,561,530

1,082,393
L94,114,727

44,001,173
488,856,597

1.,337,697,647

-*-]E!_,86!,221 ___J]9213?E94

114,653,255

106,659
34,060,471

350,212

7,483,460
19,853,523
58,798,924

7,166,239
521,500

54,298,87 5

717,041,625
31,240

50,566,781
31 ,164,649

27

22a Consolidatedlnvestmentincome

lnvestment lncome
conventional and lslamic bankine

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Bank Securlties Llmited

3,814,488
904 ,1.51 ,066

2,287,662

201,462
2,L42,L21

44,684,422

7A

135,595,977
244,805,205

10,103,076
55,481,663

902,O27

135,999,819
21,159,388

447,277,249
7,632,265 ,282

38,191,459
23,883,241

6s1 ,445,320
115,400

32,466

1,578,115

223,744,264

nterest on Treasury Bills

lnterest lncome Money at Cail

nterest on Treasury Bond

ntere5t on Coupon Eond

lnterest on Reverse Repo

lncome from Govt. lslamic Bond

lncome/Profit from Govt. Sukuk Bonds

Divldend lncome from Share and Securities

Gain on Sale of Bonus Share

Gain on Sale of Shares and Securities listed with DSE/CSE

Gain on Sale ofApprove Govt. Securities

Lessr lnter comPany transaction

__J3tJ1!2187 -___)!!2!!E 1

1,,337,742,487

31,14L,766

946,2 55,471
7,9s3,791

1,369 ,484,2s3 954 209 262

1.369 ,444 ,253 954,209,262

23 Commission, Exchan8e and Brokerage

Conventional and lslamic bankinq

Commission on Letter of Credit including BTB Letter of Credit

commrssion on Bank Guarantee

Commlssion on Export Eills

Commission on Accepted Bill including BTB Letter of Credlt

Commission on Clean (FBP/lBP Purchased) Bill

Commission on Remittance including Forei8n Remittance

Commission on Sale of FC Cash

Commission from Other Services

Underwriting Commisslon for selling of Govt. Securities

Commission on Agent Banking

Exchange gain for Trading of Foreign Currency through E)(port, lmport, dealing, remittance (Net)

75,510,805
195,573,095

3,211,205
4L,408,025
1,596,802

7a,273,637
45,791
3,82s

14,722,504
107,827

66,440,699

52,248,816
109,382,493

2,784,994
40,223,398

577,502
9,036,153

44,715

117,443
2,134

54,069
190,t40,641

31

476,900,2t5 404,618,418

260,ao2,907



Commisslon lncome arises on service provided by the bank recognized on a cash basis. Commission charged the Customer on Letter of Credit and

letter of Guarantee are credited to income at the time of effecting the transaction

23a Consolidated Commission, Exchan8e and Erokerage
Conventional and lslamic bankine

Jan'20-run'20

Taka

416,904,215
83,646,15s

404,618,418
7,053,231

NRBC Bank Limited
N RBC EankSecurities Lirnited

Le5s: lnter company transaction

Less lnter company tranSaction

4n,677,649

500,s46,970 Att,671,649

24 Other Operating lncome
Conventiqnal and lslamic bankinq

NRBC Bank Llmited
NRBC Bank Securities Limited

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Bank Securities Llmited

62,27 4,54s
391,000

4,4LL,738
LL,701,214

27,900
680

79,822
62,769,650
23,445,906

29,554,432
359,000

1,081,871
7,925,469

L23,610

s2,155,647
14,569,975

Serv ce Charges and Fees

Lo.ker Rental lncome
Online Transaction Commission
lncome from Card Services

Brokerage House Income
Recoveries-Postage

Loan Syndication Equity Arrangement Fees

Loan Restructuring Fees

Trade Finance Fees & Charges

Mi5cellaneous Earnings

Offshore Bankln Unit(OBU)

24a Consolidated Other OperatinB lncome

164 502,437 705,770 004

164,838,983 705,770,OO4

164,838,983 105,770,O44

Less lnter companV transaction

25 salaries and Allowances

Basic Salary

FestivalBonus
YearLy incentive Bonus

Incentive (Recovery/Campaign) Bonus

Leave Encashment/Retirement/Service benefit on Resignat on from bank

Bank Contribution To Recognized NRBC Employees Provident FLrnd

House Furnishing Cost/Furniture Allowance &Leave Fare Assistance

Contributed to Recognized NRBC Employees' Gratuity Fund Payment/Expense

Contractual staff salary

Salary of Security and support Staff
Exgratia/Bonus of Security and support Staff
special COVID-19 Duty Allowance during Holiday

Employees Allowances and Benefits

25a Consolidated Salaries and Allowances

164,838,983 105,770,C04

320,592,951
46,079,660

2,247,386
22,073,152
21,351,511
43,467,85r

1,406,749
91,s65,165
18,791,189

31.L ,369 ,421

269,182,500
40,100,960

367,829

!1,992,822
1-9,925,813

43,996,01s

5,313,124
t 5,052,474

4,754,834
15,000,000

211,472,524

884,945,641 769,700,151

884,945,641
19,403,156

7 69,700,151
10,564,043

904 348 t91 180,264,194

904,348,797 180,264,794

26 Rent, Taxes, lnsurance, Electricity, et(

Offlce and Garage Rent (Note : 26.1)

Rates, Taxes and Duties (Note : 26.2)
lnsurance Expenses includlng DMB lnsurance to BB (Note:25.3)
Electricity and Utility Expenses (WASA/Water Supply by 0iv./Purasuva)

91,192,253
2,236,241
2,897,s44

30,471,499

1L1,584,756
1,394,388
2,535,588

21 193 911

336 526

______14rif!l1 I ____J!2,8o88!8

f lr.2lJ,,,f x
| ,"u"

s00,546,970

______19L!l!f!r _______19!119,091



Jan'21-Jun'21

Taka

Jan'20-run'20

Taka

26.1 Office and Garage Rent

office Rent Branch & HO INote:25.1.1]
off ice Rent -Sub-Branch

office Rent ATM
office Rent Godown/5tore Room

lnterest portion on lease liabilities Ilnstead of Rental Expense] [Note:26.1.2]

25.1.1 Offiae Rent -Branah & HO IRental Expense as per contract with Lessors]

Trade/Gun License and Patent Right Tax

Holding, Municipallty, Sign Board Tax

Vehicle Registration, Tax token, Fitness, etc

Toll and Parking Tax/Charge

Excise/Supplementary Duty

NBR Fees & Charge (Tax and VAT)

Garage Rent for Car Parklng

Other Rates and Taxes

Deposit Money Insurance to Bangladesh Bank

Central lnsurance PolicY (Cash in safe, Counter & Transit)

Vehic e lnsurance Premium

Fixed Asgets lnsurance Premium

26a Consolidated Rent, Taxes, lnsurance, Electricity, etc

7 3,709,835
9,642,540
2,492,87 6

211,350
s,129,652

r10,726,706
6,1AA,799

556,750
2,500

26.1.2 Total rent expenses for the 2nd Quarter 2021 was Tk 121,108,005.82 as per IAS 17. According to "IFRS 16: Iease" this rent expense has been

adjusted with depreciation Tk. 38,485,796.14 arises against right-of-use a5sets (ref: Annex A) and interest expenses Tk 5,729,651.94 arises against

lease iabilities.

26.2 Rates, Taxes and Duties

433,425
).40,8\2

304,125
422,843

1,000

50,000
4,800

2,236 241

26.3 lnsurance Expenses including DM8 lnsurance to BB

9L,792,253

121,108,006

140,428
474,870
35,994

456,339
1,080,167

1,100

101,690
5,653

1.27 ,397 ,s78
1 268 015

128,665,593

117 584 756

M3,664,061

2,06A,151
772,123
716,1L0

1,835,842
208,s7s
591,171

2.897.584 2,635,s88

N RBC Bank Limited

NRBC Bank Securities Limited

LeSs: Inter companY tranSact on

27 Letal, Regulatory Fees and Documentation Expense

Consultancy/Professional Fees and Charges

Lawyer Fees and Charge

Power of Attorney/Court Fees with Starnp Charge

Annual /Listing Fees to Stock Exchange (DSE/CSE)

RJSC & SEC fees

Notary Public Charge and Governrnent Fees

DSE and CDBL Fees

27a Consolidated Legal, Regulatory Fees and Documentation Expense

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Eank Se.Lrrities Limrted

128.665.593 143,660,067

268,346
14,950
35,500

28.408.614 318,79b

28,408,674
r11,915

318,796
50,600

142,808,648
851,419

5,298,7 39

109,242
31,150

21,200,000
1,700,500

200

68 783

520 589 369 396

28,s20,589
Legs: nter companY transaction

39

369,396



J a n'2 1-J u n'21

Taka

I a n'20-., u n'2 0

Taka

28 Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication, etc

Stamps and Cartridge Cost

Govt. Postal/Registered Postal Service Charge

Courier Charges

Telephone and Mobile Expenses

SWFIT, lnternet & WlFl €xpense and WAN(Link) Connection Charges

28a consolidatedPostate,Stamps,Telecommunication,etc

NRBC Ban k Limited
NRBC Bank Securities Limited

Less: lnter company transaction

29 Stationery, Printing, Advertisement, etc

Stationaryand Printing Expenses INote;29.01]
Advertisement and Sponsorship Expense INote:29.02]
Computer Expenses including Toner, Ribbon, Other Computer Expenses INote:29.03i

29.1 Stationery and PrintinB Erpenses

Packaging/Printing (Expense)

Securitv Papers/ Stationerv (Expense)

Off ice Stationery (Expense)

Crockeries and Utensils Expense

Electric Bulbs/Tube and Wire Expense

29.2 Advertisement and Sponsorship Expense

Advertisement in News Papers and Magazine Exp.

Advertisement for mourn/Death (VAT Exempted) n News Papcr

Advertisement in Radio, Televlsion and Online Media

Souvenir/Calendar/Dairy(Printing Exp.)

Advertisement ln Newspapers, Radio and Television Through Media Agent

Sponsorship of Pro8ram, event and Sports

29.3 Computer and Software related Expense

Toner, Ribbon, Printer lnk Expenses

CBS Annual Malntenance Expense

Software (Other) Maintenance Cost/Expense

DC and DRC Maintenance Expense

Other lT Enable Expenses

29a ConsolidatedStationery,PrintinE,Advertisement,etc

3L1,404
62,110

3,018,277
2,481.391

18,252,504

58,453
7 3,085

2,L27,256
3,926,188

12,336,026

24,125,685
s7 4,225

18,521,008
295,549

125 685 18,521,008

24,699,910 18,816,557

24,699,910 74,476,557

155,450,037 41,7 43,7 61

21 ,315,499 20,289,081

13,464,331 1 151

155 819 216 81,910,666

5,222,540 5,162,854

3,796,452
402,091

6,500,468
1,485,680

L7 5,154
1,104,480

5,148,651

3,s30,500
2,601,500

2,000
112,500

27 ,335,499
13,464,337

1L4,650,206

20,289,487
11,461,151
49,993,529

s,680,817
4,364,754

rr,566,261
967,027
756,636

2,028,166
9,893,587
7,A24,603

272,819
269,908

4,504,029
6,131,404
6,35r,142

91 ,663,632

3,59s,606
5,692,499
3,4!1,901
1,000,000

36,287,523

NRBC Bank Llmited

NRBC Bank Securities L mrted

155,450,037
369,179

81,143,16L
166,90s

Lessr lnter company transaction
155,819,216 81,910,66b

30 Chiel Erecutive's 5alary and fees

2,957,672
500,000

1,770,968

2,897,097
s00,000

1 765 157

Baslc Salary

Festival Bonu5

Allowances

40

114,550,206 49,993,529



31 Directors' Fees & Meeting Expenses

_______],64388 ________!i2282_

Each Director i5 entitled to get honorium@Tk.8OO0 & travellLng expenses at actua for attendinB meeting of the board of directors as per BRPD

Circular Letter f11 dated October 04, 2O 15. There were no other frnancia benef ts provided to the Directors of the Bank.

Directors'Fees
Directors' Haulage and TraveL (BB Circular)
Directors Meeting Stationery Expense

Board Meeting Expenses including refreshment and Tips to the Drivers

1,460,800
1,665,281

27,770
489,927

554,400
3,622,511

29,230
386,646

Jan'21-Jun'21

I aka

Jan'20'Jun'2C

Taka

3,643,178
94,900

31a consolidated Director5'Fees & Meeting Expenses

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Bank Securities Limited

Less: lnter company transaction

4,592,193
71,591

32 Auditors' Fees

3,738 078 4 664

3,738,078 ________li!!,384_

712,5AA

- 172.500

Statutory
Others

Loan written ofI
lnterest waived

32a Consolldated Auditors' Fees

1-l2,500

L12,500

33 charges on loan losses

34 Depreciation and Repairs of Bank's Assets

Repair and Maintenance for Furniture and Flxtures

Repa r and Maintenance for Office Equipment

Repair and Maintenance for Rented Premises

Repair and Servicing of Computer and Computer Equlpment

Repair and Maintenance for Premises

Repair and Maintenance for Machinery and Plant

Repair and Servicing of Vehlcles

nventional and lslamic ba

PLrrchased of Spares parts/Accessor es for Replacement of Banks Assets (a)

Reoair, Renova t on & Maintenance of Eank ! A

Items purchased for Replacement of Land, Building and Construction

Items/Accessories purchased (Replacement)for Furniture and F xtures

Parts purchased (Rep acement) for office Eq!ipment
Items/Accessories purchased (Replacement) for Rented Premises

Electricitv Connection Fee, nstallation & Replacement

Telephone Connection Fee, lnstallation & Replacement

Domain/lnternet Connection Fee & lnstallment

Parts/Accessories purchased (Replacement) for Computer and Computer Equipment

Parts/Accessories purchased (Replacement) for Vehicles

Parts purchased (Replacement)for Equipment & Machineries

Parts purchased (Replacement)for Premises

33,330
3,527,135
5,085,209

339,154
5,4!6,171

11,649
600

1,622,208
3,919,820
't,956,193

30,830
2,381,924
3,010,138

495,496
1,104,894

45,169
1,800

588,399
L,872,719

3,102

21 978 014

L40,937
1,681,189

210,625
91,589

9,109
73,300

122,035

180,063

1,057,04s
121,387

66,455

211,251

9,475 131

11

2, 924,144 t,702,20t

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Ban k Securitles Limited



lan'21Jun'21

Taka

Jan'20-Jun'20

Taka

Land, Building and Construction
Furniture & Fixtures

Machinery and Plants

Office Equipments
lntangible Assets/Bangladesh Made Computer Software
Depreciation on Vehicles'Transport
Computer and Computer Equipment
vphi.l-"-Office llse
Books

Depreclation of Bnnk 5 Asset!Lcalcd A$cI!

31,836,444
L0,979,075
14,973,579
LL,446,022

1,500,000
13,798,355

460,000

23,315,60s

28,793,6ss
12,285,033

9,t s6,67 S

2,963,332

a4,873,473 76,5r4,299

Land, Building and Construction
Furniture & Fixture5

Equipment and Machinery
Motor Vehicle

Depreciat on of Bank s Assets-Rieht of Use Assets le)

Office space

*Depreciation has been ch ar from rhe month of ourchased

TotalIa+b+c+d+e]

34a Consolidated Depreciation and Repai15

3a,4A5,796

123,359,21I 16,514,299

L4a,266,069 87,591,530

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Bank Securities Limited

L48,266,069
996,s8s

87,691,630
955,168

149,262,654 88 646 t98
Less lnter company transaction

r49,262,654 ________88819128
35 Other Expenses

Bank charges (Note: 35.1)
Donation/Contribution and Corporate social Responsibil ty (CSR)

Car, Vehicles and hellcopters Expenses (Note: 35.2)

Brokerage/Commission to Bank/Fls/Share Trading co. (Note: 35.3)

Training & lnternship Allowances (Note:35.4)

Annualsubscription/Membership Fees'Regulatory/Govt./ nstitut ons/Others

Entertainment and other Expenses (Note:35.5)

Travelling Expenses (lnland & Foreign) for offic al pLrrpose (Note: 35.6)

Conveyance, Labor, Carriage and Freight Expen5e (Note: 35.7)

Business Development/Promotion Expense (Note: 35.8)

Liveries and Uniforms payment /Expense for Support Staff

First Aid/Medical Expenses

Newspaper, Magazine and Periodicals

Manpower/Security Service Providers Commission & Charge (Note: 35.9)

Loss on sale of Secondary Govt Trad ng Securltres

Card Division Fees, Charges and Expenses (Note:35.10)

Agent Banking Charge and Expenses

Miscellaneous Expenses (Note: 35.11)

Loss on HFT (Rev)Treasury Bills

Loss on HFT (Rev)Treasury Bonds

35.1 Bank Chartes

CLearing Cheque Charge (VAT lncl.)

Online/SlvlS Banking Charge (VAT lncl.)

Bank Charge incl. A/c Maintain./Cheq. ssue (VAT lnc .)

______E!,886,10! ____]!g4lEl

3,380,206
28,771.,540

16,597,580

2,547,555
924,339

2,279,387
4,491,464
6,939,822
s,599,471
6,641,136

60,541
1.8,342

190,810
32,629,784

711,062
2,649,37 5

4,07 4,468
L6,084,67 4

2,204,298
36,913,s00

9,653,706

272,864

1,530,112
4,857 ,383
4,460,085

4,127 ,471
3,22A,524
6,981,518

137,090
72,534

299,699

26,382,490
28,265,486

1,514,859
1.740,409

20,333,s41
73,382

93,355,646

356,597

1,960,559
1,063,040

42

3,380,205

32,67 8

1,165,663
1,005,9s8
2,2O4,294

Depreciation of Bank's Assets-Own Assets (c) ':

| 38.48s,796

117,894,642



35.2 car, Vehicles and helicopters Expenses

tan'2L-!un'27

Taka

Jan'20-Jun'20

Taka

5,959,199
10,638,381

3,682,951
5,970,155

Car or Vehicles fuel (oil/Ga5/LPG) Cost

Car or Vehicles Hiring Charge
16,597,580 9,653,706

35.3 Brokerage/Commission and Discount paid to Bank/Fls

Charge and Discount paid to Bank/Fls

Commission paid to Bank/Fls

Erokerage Commission/Fees Share Trading (VAT Exempted)
Commission and Charge Paid to Other5

35.4 Training, Scholarship and Allowance

4,283
18,7 47

2,523,126
798

1.700

21.1.,764

2,547,555 2r2,864

Training and Seminar Fees & Expenses

Recruitment Test/Fees/Allowance
Honorarium//Trainer Fees/Allowance
Scholarship and Higher Study Training
Research and Development Exp./Allowance
lnternship Allowanaes to Universities Graduate
Stipend, Reward and Recognition

(Note 35 41,843
37 6,181
485,555

760
20,000

s19,536

316,000
229,254

30,000
234,926
205,000

924,339 1,530,712

35.4.1 Training and Seminar Fees & Expenses

Domestic Tralning & Seminar Fees

Other Training Arranging Fees & Expenses

Seminar and Awareness Program Expense by BB/Regu ators

35.5 Entertainment and Refreshment Expenses

Process Food ltems Through Mushak 11 (M'6.3) or VAT Pald

Food ltems from Street or open Market
Green Food ltem from open Market

35.6 Travelling Expenses (lnland & ForeiBn)for official purpose

Fore gn Travel -8ank Sponsored
Forelgn Travel -Government Sponsored
ln and or Domestic Travel by staff

Local Conveyance by Staff
Plumber, Electrician and labor Charge

Physically Carriage and Freight Charge

35.8 BusinessOevelopment/PromotionExpense

Business Development (Gift of Prize Bond, Goods/items to valued clients of the Bank)

Gift (Pri2e gond)for clients
Event Management for Business Oevelopment Purpose

Customer Gathering Expense

Dlsplay/distribution of Leaflet/Banner/Festoon

38,000

3,843

1A4,Al5
390,518

24,943

1,669,203
2,244.524

577,737

1,514,960
2,518,404

366,7 t7

41 843 519 536

4,491,464 4,460,085

5 939 4,127,471

Trade delegates of

5,599,417 3,220,520

5,119,397
443,970
36,050

3,028,137
168,783

23,600

272,680
1,520,105
5,201 ,031

323,129

3,803,7 42

* Sectlon 3O(K) of Income tax Ordinance, 1984, Foreign Travel engaged in providlng any service to the Government or Travel

Govt. will not be considered for limited of exoense i.e. 1.25% of yearly Turnover.

35.7 Conveyance, Carriage, Freight and Worker Charge

5,464,660
140,000
617,838
285,496
133,142

6,981,518

6,981,5186,641,136

22,308,770
10,321,014

L7,553,270
8,829,220

35.9 Manpower/Security Service Providers Commission & Charge

Secuntv Service Providers Commission & Charge

Manpower Service Providers Commission & Charge

4l

32,679,744 ________29;3289-



35.10 Card CharSes and Expenses

Fees and Charges for VISA Card

Computer Paper and Card

Card Contract Point Verification

35.11 Miscellaneous Expenses

Laundry and Cleaning

Binding, Photograph and Photocopy
Cash Carryin&/Remitting Charge to security Service Provider
Nursery and Plantation Cost/Exp.

COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Related Expenses

Employee Welfare Expenses

Discomfort/Closin&/Saturday Banking Expense

Conference/Shareholders Meeting/Programs/Openrng Ceremony Expense

NID Verification Charge to Eangladesh Election Commission (lncl VAT)

Su ndry Expenses

Jan'20-Jun'2C

Taka

2,479,425
3,660

1.66,290

7,362,369

152,490

35.11.1 Laundry and Cleanint Expentes
Manual Laundry and Clean ng Expense

Auto Laundry and Cleaning Expense

1,504,096
21,7 74

1,023,616
23,66s

2,649,37s 1,514,859

1,047,281.L4
265,706

3,218,132
282,963

11,554.439
5,000

80s,70s
2,526,583

522,01.0

745,112

_______-]9_p3t_&t! 20 347

1,525,810 r,047,281

252 951 860 246,508,43L

252,957,850 246,508,431

100,432,823 148 655,403.03

\63 ,027,6021 \s,2s2,493)
37,4t1,22L L43,402,91O

(Note:35 1,525,810
219,200

3,341,468
260,911

2,268,202

1,154,500
6,361,440

957,2s2
1,830

35a Consolidated Other Expenses

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Bank Securities Limited

251,886,104
1,07 t ,756

246,271,793
237,238

Less: lnter company transaction

36 Provision a8ainst loans and advances

Prov sion for unclassified/Standard Loans and Advances

Special General Provision-COVID-19

Provision for SMA Loans and Advances

i Provisron against unclassified loans and advances

ri Provis on against classified loans and advances

104,098,251

(3,66s,428)

85,917,906

62,737,497

36a Consolidated provision against loans and advances

Provision for 5ub standard Loans and Advances

Provision for Doubtful Loans and Advances

Provislon for Bad & Loss of Loans and Advances

t77,770
(11,118,368)
(s2,080,944)

3,374,183
1 ,87 4,2r3

\16,441,489)

37 Provision for Diminution in Value of lnvestments

Prov sion for dimlnution of Shares ist w th DSE

Others

3t,4L1,221

(1,763,839)

37,411,221 143,402,91O

L43,402,9L0

85,550,021

_______g4gri9l- 85,550,021
*According to DOS Circular 01, Dated February 10, 2020, NRB Commercia Bank Limited maintained another BO f 12059500720S5133 at NRBC Bank

Securittes Ltmited under scheme of special Fund and lnvestment to be made as per claL-tse 2 of the said circular.

*'As per Clause cha (2)(i) of DOS Circular 01, Dated February 10, 2020, All kind revaluation will be suspended till February 2025 resulting no

provision have to be provided of the aforesaid per od and Financlal Statement will be flnalized on cost basis.

4,1

t l-,LrtJ,;r_-]| ,"u" I

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Bank Securities Limited



Jan'21Jun'21
Taka

Jan'20-Jun'20

Taka

37a Consolideted Provision for Diminution in Value of lnvestments

l8 Provision for off-Balance Sheet Ixposures
Convcntlonal and lslamic banking

38a Provision for Off-Balance Sheet Exposures

NRBC Ban k Limited
NRBC Ban k Securities Limited

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Bank Securities L mited

(1,763,839)

28,7 49,185
26,985,346 49,504,126

96 346 881 45,335,020
95,345,881 45,335,020

85,550,021
3,954,105

96,346,881 45,335,020

96,345,881 45,335,020

45



39 Current Tax Ex ble

SL
.,an'20-lun'20

Taka

1 Taxable lncome
2 Current Tax Payable @37.5% before consldering extra ordrnary rtems

3 Less: 10% Tax exemption/rebate on actual expend(!re of csR IsRo 229120111

4 Add: Dividend lncome Tax [20% Tax as per Panpatra 2020 21]

5 Addr Gain on Sale of Shares and Debentures [10% Tax as per SRO no.196/2015]

6 Current Tax Payable after considerlng extra ordinary items

7 Deferred Tax Liability for the period

8 Tax Expense for the Period

1,351,483 441 762 457 905

s06,806,143
(2,817,150)

8,936,884

285,921,114
(3,691,3s0)

3L5,622.98

l9a Consolidated Current Tax Expense

85,917,134 19,1s2,s93)
672,462,612 212,193,394

6L2,462,612
27,323,129

17 2,793,394
1,178,038

639,145,142 273,911,432

s26,485,415
27,379,202

282,545,987
1,345,948

533,A64,577 283,891,935

Temporarv Difference

41 796 749 (135,858,383)

______4J9fl 19_ _____gril!q; qll-
(1,039,210,157) @!1,662,631)

39b Consoladated Current Tax Payable

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Ba nk Securities Limited

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Bank Securities Limited

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Eank Securities Limited

41 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

40 Deferred Tax (lncome)/Expense

40a consolidated Deferred Tax (lncome)/ Expense

e4vru Arll

F xed Assetsotherthan ROU 769,069,966 121,211,271
Total Taxable Temporary Difference at Asset side

Provrsion for Classified Loan L,039,210,161
Total Deductible Temporary Difference at Liability side

Net Taxable deductible Temporary Difference Ii.e. Tax wrll be pa]d in future periodl
Tax Rate @37.50% i.e deferred Ta)( Liability
Less r Deferred Tax lncome as at 31.12 2020
Deferred Tax lncome for the year

(1,039,210,157) 1841,662,631)

l,997,413,414)
l3t 4 ,o30,032)

1917,s27,O2O)

\366,S7O,3821
(460,007,169) (3s6, 817.789i
8s,911,138 qz92.s9ll

a5,917,138

{56,073)
19,1s2,s931

(167,910)

41.1 Restated Earnings Per Share lEPs)

Profit after Taxation
Number of Ordinary Shares out5tanding
Earnings Per Share

Profit after Taxation
Number of Ordinary Shares outstanding
Earnlngs Per Share

85,921,065 (9,920,s03)

tls,215,600
737,642,390

359,287,242
582.s16.998

1.051 0.617

1.051 o.447

1.110 0.621

775,215,640
137,642,390

359,181,242
731,642,390

41.1a Restated Consolidated Earnings Per Shar€ (EPS)

818,568,035
137,642,390

361,811,795
582,s16,998

Net Profit attributable to the shareholders of parent company

Number of Ordinary Shares outstanding
EarninBs Per Share'

818,568,03s
137,642,394

361,817,795
131,642,390

1.110 0.491

Earnings per Share (EPS) has been Ca culated by d vLdlng the basic earnrngs with the number of ordinary shares oulslanding as of June 30, 2021 in terms of

lrternational Accounting Standard (lAS) 33

r1qqq qqa _
526,485,415 282,545,947

Tax gase

41a Consolidated Earnings Per Share (EPs)

Net Profit attributable to the shareholders of parent cornpany

Number of Ordinary Shares outstanding
Iarnings Per Share

- TrL--___l



42 Receipts from Other Operating Activities
nterest on Treasury Eiil

nterest on Money at call

lnterest on Treasury Eond

nterest on coupon Bond

Gain from lnvestrnent in Share and Debenture

Gain on Sale of Bonus Shares listed with DSE/CSE

ncome from Govt lslamic Bond

lncome/Profit from Go!1. Sukuk Eonds

lnterest on Reverse Repo

6ain on Sa e of Approve Securities
Service Charges and Fees

Locker Rental lncome
online Transaction Commission
Loan Syndication Equity Arrangement Fees

Loan Restructuring Fees

Recoveries Postage

lncome from Card Services

Charges on Trade Finance

Brokerage House lncome
Miscellaneous Earnings

Jan'21-run'21
Taka

Jan'20-run'20
Taka

3,915,101
964,651.,598

26,718,367
135,595,977

78

247,462
2,142,127

244,805,205
62,214,545

391,000
4,411,138

680
79,822
27,900

1.1. ,7 0L,2L4
62, t 69,6s0

23,445,946

38,791,059
22,123,533

580,648,9s2
30,494,829

32,466
223,144,264

29,554,432
359,000

1,081,871

7 ,925,469
52,155,647

123,610
14,569,97 5

1,541,932,373 1,002,211,108

Offshore Banking Un t(OBU)

42a Consolidated Receipts from Other Operating Activities

336,5 26

t,542,264,900

43 Payments for Other Operatint Activities

Rent, Taxes, lnsurance, Electricitv, etc
Legal, Regulatory Fees and Documentation Expense

Audit Fees

Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication, etc
Directors'fees & Meeting Expenses

Purchased for Replacement/Spares parts /Accessorles of Banks Assets

Reparr & Maintenance of Bank's Assets

Payment for Donation/Contrlbution/CSR

Other Expenses

43a Consolidated Payments for Other OperatinE Activities

156,120,572
28,408,614

26,391,072
3,643,178

27,978,014
2,928,784

28,171,500
223,1 1.4 ,644

128,946,394
318, /96

57,500
19,218,507

4,592,793
9,475,73L
1,702,207

36,913,500
209,384,389

NRBC Bank L mited
NRBC Bank Securities Limited

N RBC Bank Limited
NRBC Eank Securities Limited

NRBC Ba nk Limited
NRBC Ba nk Securities Limlted

L,542,268,900
23,880,616

1,002,271,108
3,971,81s

L,OO2,2rL,L08

1,566,149,515 7,006,182,923

491,362,217 410,609,277

504,241,563 4L!,452,194

so4 ,241,,663 ______!11,4!!84

(210,250,385J 436,177,544

491,362,217
L2,879,386

410,609,277
842,983

Cash Increase/(0ecrease) through lntercompany Transactlon

44 Payment/(Settled/Received)forOtherAssets

Advance Security Deposit
Suspense Account
Advance Office Rent

Advance Rent for lnitial Payment of Right of Use Assets

lnter Branch GeneralAccount Balance lDr Ealance)

nterest Receivable-COVID Block Account
EKYC Settlement A/c
Share Sale proceed Receivab e

181,000
100,502,118
6s,660,765

1,912,501
(378,506,916)

139

109,007

15,571,030

11,'1s6,092)

(2,89s,338)

831,148,936 45

44a Consolidated Payment/(Settled) for Other Assets

(210,2s0,386)

\21,7s1.,617)

836,111,544
52,781,770

1237,402,OO2) 888,954,653

Cash lncrease/(Decrease) through Intercompany Trans.ctron

41

,4O2,OO2) 888,964,653



Jan'21Jun'21
Taka

Jan'20-Jun'20
Teka

45 (Payment)/Received ot Other liabilities

tC Held Against BTB Bills, EDF Loan and Others
oBUs Account with lntl Div-Ho-usD
Ad justrnent Account Clearing
nter Branch GeneralAccount Balance (Cr Balance)

Current Tax Adjustment
Received against service of Card Eusiness (Accrued income)
Payable to Supplier aggt F xed Assets Purchased

QR Code Settlement Account
Unearned lncome on Murabaha
Unearned lncome on lnv against MTDR

Unearned lncome on Bi Muazzal

Unearned ncome on LDBP (lslamic)

Compensation Account (lslamic)

Consolidated (Payment)/Received of Other Liabilities

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Bank Securities Lim ted

Cash lncrease/(Decrease) through lntercompany Transact on

1a7,411,705
585,439

6,765,918

1347,15?)

16,951,480
340,100
100,400

(1,028,882)

68,229
310,858

(1,188,624)
(38,288)

696,329,149

8,983,517

147 9,415 ,034)
2,785,643

325,444
5,491

45.a

46 (Purchase)/Sale of Government Securities

_______202f ,E_ _ 228C!!,810_

209,937,177 228,954,810

209,937,177 224,954,410

209,937,177 22a,954,8L0

____j4:,808113_ 13,L3s ,02s,327 )

Treasury Eills-HFT

Treasury Bills-HTM

Less: Decrease of Revaluatlon Gain on Treasury Eills which is non cash

4,655,234 ,17 6

(1,289,981,428)
(39,439,97s)

i.893 ,342,7 97 )

12,268,7 t1.,405)
27,028,874

48



NRB Commercial Bank Umited
S.h.dule ol Prope v, Plant & Equ pment lor A.counrlng Purpore

45 ar 30.lu.e 2021

I A\ser\ ll I I

ll
I - -. I addir'ondurin:rh. lDirposaldurin*the I I Rar.ol I I addiriotr durinr rhe IDi!.o!.tdu,inE I

,lyer,l*",lluee,e.Dnll,""lrhfvdrll
1 Land, B!ldrnB.nd Construction

2 F!rnit!re and f'(turei
3 M.chinery and Pla.r

5 Computer &Computer Equipment
5 lflansrbleAseG/sansadeshMade

ComD!t€r Soilw.re
/ Molor Vehr es OIice Used
3 Molor Veh . es Iranspon
9 Pror.ssiona s.nd Relerence Books

223,515,18a
179,305,799
11t,6)3,465

103,532,061

35,207,336
20,954,525

3t3,252,641
263,123,O24
200,264,324

141,214,151

135,935,537
236,059,505
145,466,165
99,721,900

119,427,455

10,919,075
14,913,579
13,794,355
11,446,422

2tl,71!,94\
245,974,530

t!t524,255
102,943,?30

2 9CA

2A AA%

16,100,000

73,310

15,100,000

2r1)A
20,310,624

13,569,997
27,431,421

23,365 23,365
20,330,619

2,0J4,001

5

5

2a aea

2A AA%ased Asseti Moto, Veh c.

- 
lotal pecehber.

531 r,117,1lt,477 15 769,069,966

8l 9tr

FrEht.l lse i5r€G ofi.e space'
13,445,796 115,457,t33 r26,390,559

59

1,215,461,551 560,114,460 211,492,2\l 315,053,951

NRa aommercial Bank Limned
schedu e oi propertv, Plant& Equ'pmentforTax Pu.pose (3.d Schedule A3 per lI R! e,1984)

As at 30lu.e 2O21

5l
NO

1

2

3

5

6

Land, Bu d'ng and Consirucrion

ofiice Equ pment a.d Machiherv
computer and Compurer Equrpm.nr
lntang,b e a5sers/Sangladesh Mad€

MotorVehiclet.Oftce Used
Motor Vehlcles-Trahsport
Prolessionah and Bel.rence Books
Leased tusets Moto. veh cle

saa,467,O77

224,515,188
119,345,89
112,613,465

103,542,061

!5,96J,71J
35,207,836
20,958,526

4,544,646

692,449,t32
3t3,252,641
263,)23,424
204,264,324
1at,2ta,t51

tt7,254,741
72,840,239

160,r90,2r6
160,636,062

25,732,000
19,599,390
9,544,r39
6,011,116
5,t45,522

202,191,132
136,353,174
42,344,374

166,201,332
165,741,544

141,334,546
34,062,992
15,436,566

7 SOr,

1000%
20.otf/,
lo oeh
30 0e,4
50 0c,4

a
9
10

30,750,000

1,533,450,456

23,370

11,569,997
22,433,327

2!,445

t3,422,997
23,624,995

21,734

2,211,OO3

1,636
,554,6S3

253,000

249

599,969,604 r31.s63.2s4 /19,113.855 794,136,61r

at2 61,604,721 306,918,576

Totaloe.emb€F2o2o 1,215,461,55f 317,986,913 - 1,513,450y'66

sl
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Annexure-B

NRB Commercial Bank Limited
lslamic Banking Operations

as at and for the per od ended 30Iune 2021

The operation of our lslamic Banking is total y different from the Bank's conventional operation as the former

operates their business on the basis of lslanTic Shariah. Accounting system is vital for ensuring Shariah compliance in

such banking operation. Our lslamic Banking operation is committed to follow the accounting principles that refrain

from interest. ln a nutshell, we follow under noted principles for accounting under its lslamic Banking umbrella, run

through a separate lslamic Banking software name y U timus

For procuring funds from depositors, our lslamic Banking follows Al-Wadiah and Mudaraba principles. ln case of Al-

Wadiah Account, no profit is allowed at present. But for IMudaraba depositors, NRBC is follow lncome Sharing

technique in our lslamic Banking operator.

lncome sharing module of NRBC has been appreciated by different quarters/institutions/ organizations, particularly

by the Centrai Shariah Board for lslamic Banks of Bangladesh and lslamic Banks Consultative Forum. Our module

offers pre-defined lncome Sharing Ratio (lsR) for each type of deposltor and the Bank. The ISR determines the
portion of income for each type of depositor and the Bank. For example, the ISR of 75 : 25 would mean that 75% of
distributable income is to be shared by the concerned depositors and the rest 25% to be shared by the Bank. The ISR

between each type of Mudaraba depositors and the Bank (Mudarib) are duly disclosed at the time of Account

opening and/or beginning of the concerned period. Profit rate is emerged at actual, as derived from the income

fetched from deployment of the concerned fund. As such our rate of profit on deposit under lslamic BankinB is

nothing but a post facto expression of the respective agreed sharlng ratios. Our profit rate is an output based on the

Bank's earning on investment.

Types of Mudaraba Deposit

Distributable lnvestment

lncome Sharing Ratio

Client Bank

Al-Wadeah Current Deposit A/c (AWCDA)

N,4udaraba Savings Account (MSA)

Mudaraba Shohoj Shanchay

Mudaraba Special Notice Deposit Account (IMSND)

Mudaraba Term Deposit A/c (MTDR 1 Month)
Mudaraba Term Deposit A/c (MTDR 2 Months)
Mudaraba Term Deposit A/c (MTDR 3 Months)

Mudaraba Term Deposit A/c (MTDR 6 Months)

Mudaraba Term Deposit A/c (MTDR l Year)

Mudaraba Term Deposit A/c (MTDR 2 Year)

I\y'udaraba Term Deposit A/c (MTDR 3 Year)

lvludaraba Term Deposit A/c (MTDR 4 Year)

Mudaraba Term Deposit A/c (MTDR 5 Year)

Mudaraba Monthly lnstallment Scheme

N,4udaraba Monthly Profit Scheme

Despite of above mentioned sharing principle, Bank distributed the profit by makinB expenditure as per direction of

Board in its 93rd meeting held on Januarv 18, 2020

0%

45%

50%
35%

60%

60%

70%

72%

72%

72%

72%

72%

72%

75%

700%

55%

50%

65%
40%

40%

30%
28%

28%

2ao/"

24o,4

24o,4

28%

25%
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2 lnvestment Ooeration and Return Thereon

tnvestments of our lslamic Banking are broadly categor zed ln the followlng two types ln respect of charging (rate of)

return:
Fixed return based investment
Variable return based investment

Fixed return base investment system is applicable for our Bai-Murabaha Muajjal lnvestment mode. Under this mode,

Bank sells the goods to a client at a fixed proft /mark up on deferred payment including post import basis. Hire

Purchase Shirkatul Melk (HPSM) is also a fixed return based investment mode. ln this case rate of rent is fixed but

amount of rent becomes variable on the basis of diminishing ba ance method.

Variable return based income is applied for our Musaharaka mode of investment. ln these cases, only ratio of lncome

Sharing ls stated in the agreement. Bank bags income on the basis of the concerned venture according to the agreed

ratio (comparable to our Mudaraba deposit products). Genuine loss, if any, is borne according to capital ratio of the

.lient & the Bank.

The bank earns income from varlou5 sources such as charges, fees, commission and investment income. To recognize

all sorts of income, Bank follows Shariah principle strictly. Usually charges, fees & commission etc. are recognized on

actual basis. Recognition of income from investment follows princip es as under:

For Bai-Murabaha Mua iial lnv

while creating each deal, in case of Bai-Murabaha IMuajjal mode of investment, markup/profit is added to the bank's

purchase cost with a credit to unearned income A/c. Thereafter time apportionment of profit is recognized out of the

unearned income amount at the end of each month on accrual basis. Allowance (rebate) for early repayment, if any,

:'_l ::y, _""-"-:,::' 
0,""o "

For Hire Purchase Shirkatul Melk (HPSMI lnvestment

ln case of HPSM mode of investment rent is charged and taken into income account at the end of each month on

accrual basis.

lf the account has a provision of gestation period, generally no lncome is earned during the period. ln this case

income starts just after the end of Bestation period. However rent is chargeable in spite of gestation, if the delivery of

asset is completed in usable condition such as a mach ne or a set of machinery or building etc

All accrual income is subject to prevailing classification and provisioning rules of Bangladesh Bank

For Mushara lnvestment

ln recognizing the revenue from Musharaka lnvestment we follow the actual (cash/ realization) basis instead of

accrual i.e. no income is recognized untll the result of the venture is arrived at

51
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4 Cost Recognition Principle

Cost in respect of profit paid on deposlt is recoBnized on accrual basis. Monthly accruals in this respect are calculated

on the basis of lncome Sharing Ratio. Other costs are also recognlzed on the accrual basis following the matchinS

conceot of Accountins.

To ensure/ supervise Shariah compliance in banking operation, NBRC has a knowledgeable Shariah Supervisory

Committee comprising renowned Fuqaha, ls amic bankers and academicians conversant in lslamic Economics &

F in a nce.
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NRB Commercial Bank Limited
lslamic Banking Unit

Balance S heet
As on 30lune 2021

Annexure-B

At lune 30, 2021 At Dec 31, 2020

Taka
Particulars

Placement with other banks and finan.ial institutions

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
ln Bangladesh

0utside Bang adesh

lnvestments
Government
Others

lnvestments
Generalinvestments
Bills purchased and discounted

PROPERTY AND A55ETS

Cashl

ln Hand (lncluding Foreign Currencies)

Ealance with Eangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s) (includrng FC)

976

75,723,276

43,109,895

4,013,863

23,963,000

s4,233,r72 863

913 ao,69a,799

35 000 4 000

307,5 511 222,L53,752

18,852,467

6,441,458 7,128,179

181 929,707 L45,143,960

L,135 ,944 ,7 67 529,500,952

1 124 945 518,854,074

1,133,150,641 s29,500,952

1,133,150,641 s29 ,952

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

Other assets

Totalassets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities
Placement from olher banks, financial institutions and aBents

Deposits and other accounts
Al-wadeeah current accounts and other accounts

Bills payable

Mudaraba Shohoj Shanchay

Mudaraba savings bank deposits
Mudaraba notice deposits
Mudaraba fixed deposits
Mudaraba Scheme Deposits

Sundry Deposits

Other liabilities

Totalliabilities

Total l-iabilities and Shareholders' Equaty

OFF - BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

Acceptances and endorsement5

Letters of guarantee

Bid Bond Local

Performance Guarantee Local

lrrevocable letters of credit
Bills for collection
Other contingent liabilities

Other commitments
Total Otf-Balance Sheet exposures includinE contingent liabilities

66,47 L,914
27,459,799

119,879,631
9,036,976

784,14a,080
114,461,L63

2,280,322

49,633,295
10,000

35,773,375
28,064,681

1,665,546
383,487 ,847

74,822,188
5,396,542

45,694,293

1,611,000
1A,316,465
52,284,1L4

38,043,000
6,062,166

222,829,973 80,698,799

46,400,000

288 727,644 L22,134,992
100,018,159

8 812,695 1o,646,478
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An nexure-B

NRB Commertial Bank Limited

lslamic EankinB Unit
Profit and Loss Account

For the Period ended 30lune, 2021

Particulars
l a n'21J u n'2 1

Taka

Jan'20June'20
Taka

lt,604,27 4
13,412,L44

327,621
7,520,369

OPERATING INCOME

Profit Received from lnvestment
Profit paid on deposits and borrowings, etc
Net investment income

lnvestment income
Commission, exchange and brokerage

Other operating income
Total operating income (A)

OPERATING EXPENSES

Sa ary and allowances
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc,
Legalexpenses
Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc

stationery, printing, advertisement, etc.

Chief Executive's salary and fees

oirectors'fees & meeting expenses

Auditors'fees
Charges on loan losses

Depreciation and repairs of Bank's assets

Other expenses

Total operating expenses (8)

Profit before provislon (C = A-B)

Provision for investments

Generalprovision
Specific provision

Provision for of balance sheet iterns

Totalprovision (D)

Profit before taxation (C D)

1,583,192
1,703,031

97 5,123
364,680
195,323

(1,807,869) 192 148

2,453,476 1632,7 46)

129,000

3a,217

690,372

2,27 5

843,200

59,873
460

859 924 903,533
1,S93,552 36,279)

1,537,903 180,243

1,537,903 780,243

1.,256,218 351,038
2,794,L20 531 241

________1499r!!I 12,067,s6o)
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NRBC Bank securities Limited

Statement of Financial Pos t on
As at June 30, 2021

Properties & Assets

Non Curre nt Assets:

Property, PLant & EquiPment

At June 30, 2021

Taka

At Dec 31, 2020

Taka

lnvestments:
lnvestrnent in Share & Stock 724,112,418 359,359,305

1,438,t23,631 848,297,183

77,233,717

731,t78,440

86,711,040

196,475,918

274 4L1 556 2a3,787 918

2,3a2.563,964 1,496,695,872

489 795 1 73s

759,070 3 555 ,137

13 1,133,697,881 s00,000,000

2,382,563,965 1 ,496,695,47 2

-sd/

Chief €xecutive officer

4

5

6
Loan and Advances :

Margin Loan

Current Assetsi
Advances, Deposits, Prepayments, Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Properties & Assets

shareholders'Eauitv:
Share Capital

Retained Ea rn n8s

current Liabilities
Other Liabilities
overdraft NRBc Bank Ltd

Lone Term Liabilities

Long Term Loan

Total Equity and Liabilities

sd/,
sEO & Head of Finance

Placei Dhaka

Date:luly 29,2021

The annexed notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements

Signed as per annexed report on even date

1

8

9

10

11

72

s,851 4665,2s6 299

400,000,000
41,692,735

400,000,000
89,795,447

258,397,821
295,605,31s

3s9,352,887
399,171 ,7 56
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N RBC Bank Securities Limited

Statement of Profit or [oss and Other Comprehensive lncome

For the vear ended June 30, 2021

Particulars
June 2021 June 2020

Taka Taka
Notes

Revenue

Less: Direct Expense/Cost of Revenue

Gross Profit

Operating Expenses

Salary & Allowances

Rent, Taxes, lnsurance, ELectricity, etc.

Legal/Professional/Preliminary Expenses

Stamp, Postage & Telecommunication etc.

Stationery, Printing, Advertisement, etc.

Board of Directors' Meeting Expense

Depreciation & Repair of Property, Plant & Equipment

Other Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Prof it/(Loss)

Add :Other Financia lncome

Less: Other Financial Expense

Operating Prof it/(Loss) before Provi5ion

Provision against Diminution of Share

Total Provision

Profit/{l"oss) before Taxation

Provision for Taxation

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Profit/Loss after taxation
Other Comprehensive lncome

Total Comprehensive lncome/(loss)

Earnings Per share (EPS)

-sdl-
sEO & Head of Finance

182 ,353 ,1.7 9

54,627,155
727,725,425 27,0L?,074

19,403,156

1,268,075

1L7,97 5

57 4,225

369,1,79

94,900

996,585

997,651

10,554,043

851,419

50,500

295,549

166,905

77,597

955,168

220,91.6

23,8L5,687 13,!76,797

103,909,738 7,835,883

339,388
(74,105

724,97 s

LO,322l

28,7 49,14s 3,954,105

29

Signed as per annexed report on even date

24,9L3,457

3,901,383

28,7 49,r85
7 5,425,836

27 ,323,729

3,954,105

3,996,431

7,!78,039
27,379,202

(s 6,073 )

7,345,948
(167,910)

48,702,706 2,ar8,393

1.20 0.07

-sd/-
Chief Executive Officer

Place: Dhaka

Date:July 29, 2021

7,950,535704,r7 5,020
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t4
15

16

t7
18

19

20

2l
22

23

24

25

26

27

2A

The annexed notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

48,102,706 2,818,393



NRBC Bank Securities Limited

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended June 30, 2021

Particulars
At June 30, 2021

Taka

At June 30,2020
Taka

A, Cash flows from operating activities

Cash.eceived from:
Brokerage Commission/Charge Receipts

lnterest income Received on Margin Loan

Dividend Received

Gain on Sale of Shares and Debentures

1a2,692,56? 2s,038,432

Cash payment to:
Laga Charge to DSE

lnterest paid fo. OD & Term oan

CDBL Charges paid for Share Trading (Net)

DES/BSEC/RJSC Fees & Charge paid for facilitating Trade

Paid to the Employee

Legal/Preliminary Expense

Audit Fees

Payments to supp iers/Service providers

Paid for Other Operating Activities
29,542,050 72,404,960

operating protit before changes in operatint assets & liabilities

lncreased/decreased in operating assets and liabilities

lncreased/(Decreased) of Deposlt from client against Share purchased

lncreased/(Decreased) of Deposit from client against IPO Fund

(Recelvable)/payable to Parents Company
(lncreased)/ Decreased in Operating Assets

Net cash rrom/(used in) operating activities (A)

153,150.518 13,033,47 2

(3,180,3s0) l8r,77 9,420].

749,970,168 (68,745,948)

83,646,155
66,964,659

7,851,150

23,880,616

7 ,053,237
9,906,43s
3,987,976

3,971,815

612,167
2,948,7 20

115,929

104,573

7,019,570

50,600

57,500

7,793,687

(277,780)

1,443,330

3'1,345,054

4,056,07 4

163,5 75

22,943,026
111,975

57,500

(43 ,625 ,416)
1,036,932

(3,180,3s0) (87,'179,420)

Cash used in lnvesting Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equlpment

lnvestment in Shares/Securities

Advances, deposits, prepayments, Receivables

Loan and Advances

Net cash used in lnvesting Activities (B)

Cash flows trom Financing Activities
Loan from Financial lnstitutions lTerrn & OD fac ty]

Dividend Paid

Net cash flows from financing activities (C)

Net Surplus/(Deficit) in Cash and Bank Balances for the year (A+B+C)

Cash and Bank Balance at beginning of the year

Cash & Bank Balance at the end of the year {*)

(*)cash & gank Balance:

cash in Hand

Cash at Bank

.sd/.

sEo & Head of Finance

737,178,440 16,143,634

(37 3,303 )

l.364 ,8t3 ,77 2)

9,534,956

l.590 ,426,448)

1946,O77,968)

7 36,810,322

(316,717 )

187 ,27 2 ,21,81

6,055,966

15,506,639

60,026,330)

59,3 53,836

\s9,297,479J
1,96,47 5 ,978

54,222,423

7 2,956,017

173 ,103 ,682)
!49,881 ,320

1,150

7 6,782,488

737,178,440 76,7a3,638

The annexed notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements

P ace: Dhaka

Dater July 29,2021

Signed as per annexed report on even date
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-sd/-

chief Executive Officer

735,810,322 59,353,836



NRBC Ba nk Securities Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity

As at Jun 30.2021

Particulars Paid up capital Retained Earnings Tota I

Ope n ing Balance at January 01, 2021 400,000,000 53,692,735 453,692,7 35

Net Profit after Tax for the Period End 30 Ju ne 2021 48,tO2,706 48,702,106

Ealance at.lune 30, 2021 400,000,000 1O7,795,44! 507,795,441

Balance at December 31,2020 400,000,000 41,,692,7 35 441,692,7 35

-sd/-

SEo & Head of Finance

Place: Dhaka

Date:luly 29,2021

-sd/-
chief Executive officer



NRBC Bank Securities Limited
Selective Notes to the Preparation of Flnancial Statements

For the period from January 01,20211o June 30, 2021

1 Accounting Policies:

Accounting policies have been followed in preparing this financial statements is same as a financial

statements of the company of preceding financial year as of lune 30, 2021'

2 Provision and others:

Propertv, plant and equiPmenta

b. lnvestment

d. Taxation

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated

depreciation and impairment losses, as per BAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment The

cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable

cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use inclusive of inward

freight, duties and non-refundable taxes Depreciation range from 10%-30%

provisions for diminution in value of investment is made for loss arising on diminution

value of investment in quoted shares and is Siven effect in the accounts on quarterly basis'

c. Revenue & Expense Recognition

Revenue & Expense is recognized on accrual basis

3 Others:

provision for income tax has been made on taxable income after necessary add back in

accordance with the provisions of Finance Act 2021, the lncome Tax Ordinance 1984 and

other relevant legislation as applicable.

i. Figures relating to previous year/period included in this report have been

rearranged, wherever considered necessary'

ii. The figures appearing in these financial statements are expressed in Taka currency and

rounded off to the nearest Taka unless otherwise stated'
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At.lune 30, 2021 At Dec 31, 2020

Taka Taka4,00 Prope rtv, Plant and Equ iDment

At Cost

Opening Balance

Addr Addition During the Year(Net)

Less: Accumulated DePreclatlon
written Down Value

Quoted Share (Publicly Traded listed with DSE)

Cost of Acqulsition of DSE TREC & Sha re

lnitial Publlc offer
lnvestment in Share Strategic lnvestment A/c INote:5.01]
lnvestment into BB Special Fund A/c INotel 5.02]

A Schedule oI lnvestments in Shares is given in Annexure -2

5.01 lnvestment in Share Strategic lnvestment

i.e. December 2021.

5.02 lnvestment into BB Specialfund

Security Deposit (Note: 7.01)

Advance lncome Tax (Note: 7.02)

Advance Others (Note: 7.03)

Accounts Receivab e (Notel 7.04)

Deferred Tax Assets (Note: 7.05)

7.01 Securitv deposits

Securlty Deposit with Central Deposltory Bangladesh Ltd' (CDBL)

7.02 Advance lncome Tax

On Turnover
On Bank lnterest
on Dividend lncome

Advance Tax Others
Advance Tax Corporate u/s 74 & 64

Advance Tax Strategic lnvestment*

299 5,a9L,466

t7 7A 359 59 5

35,985,316

327 ,569,930
213,7 49,990

35,985,316
1.46,86t,243

82,163,999
273,7 49,990

27 ,460,040
35,985,316

14,024,924
669,565

L5,067 ,792
9,811,493

14,694,489

8,843,023

200,000
51,452,413

3,550,795
21,aa4,698
745,614.14

200,000

33,835,352

1,498,503

51,088,607

89,538

14,694,449
373,303

5,256

A schedule of Property, Plant and Equipment is Eiven in Annexure-1Ior accounting & Tax Purpose

5.00 lnvestment in Share & Stock

According to DemLttua ization Act 2013, OSE was agreed to sale 25% share to Strategic partner to Shenzhen Stock

Exchange & shanghai stock Exchange At the same National Board of Revenue(NBR) issued rq.qr{.s 4r s\i'
ort</orc+/r"sv- ncorne Tax Ordinance 1984 dated October 30, 2018 stated that a1l proceed of selllng to Strategic

partner will be operated tn BO Account 1205950066923412. Therefore, company could not recognized as capital

gain due to all arnount berng block to the aforesaid BO Account 1205950066923412 until completion of three year

1.46,867,243

* According to Dos circuar 01, Dated February 10, 2020, the company maintalned another Bo Account :

12A5950073691384 under scheme of Bangladesh Bank special fund and lnvestment has been made as per clause 2

of the said circu la r.

** As per Clause cha (2)(i) of DOS Circlrlar 01, Dated Febrlrary 10, 2020, Al kind revaluatlon will be suspended till

February 2025 resulting no provision have to be provlded of the aforesaid period and Financial Statement will be

finalized on cost basis.

6.00 Loan and Advances
Margin Loan

r.41a.723.63L 848,297,L81

This represent amount of loan to the customer against shares purchased under prescribed guldellne of BSEc

7.OO Advances,deposits,prepaYments,Receivables

77 tL7 I 71.2,000

200,000 200,000

38,093,128
1,523,134
9,369,136

46,500
525,57 4

1,893,941

22,608,270
r,489,795
1,796,906

46,500

1,893,941

200 000200,000

60

s1.4s2.013 33,835,351

r.438. / 23.611 848,297,183
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Gain Tax on Sale of share 125% i-e. r,803,177x21 less cost) no. share sale to shenzhen stocks & shan8hai stock

Exchange@Tk.2l,ooThroushDSEin2018whlchtobeUtllizedafterexpiryof3(Three)Yearsa55,R,oNo319-
Ayin/Aykor/2018 Dated Nov'11-2018.

7.03 Advance others
Advance Offlce Rent (Head Office)

Advance To emPloyee vehicle

Advance to supPllers

7.O4 Accounts eivable
Receivable from Merchant Bank

Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (Settlement A/c) Broker

Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (Settlement A/c) Dea er

Opening Balance fror. Note 11.04

Add: Addition During the Year

8.01 Cash at Bank

NRB Commercial Bank Limited. PrinciDal Eranch la)

NRB Commercial Bank Llmlted Customer A/c 0101-360 099
** NRB commerclal Bank Limlted IPO A/c 0101'360 098

NRB commercia Bank Limited operation A/c 0101 364'002

NRB Commercial Bank Limited Operatlon A/C 0101 360-164

Al-Arafa lslami Bank Limited. Motiiheel B ranch {b)

Al-Arafah lslaml Bank Limited customer A/C 0021220006396

Al-Arafah lslami Bank Limited Dealer A/C 0021220006385

Totalla+b)

Balance shown as n'rinimum balance due to banklng po icy

730,800
2,460,692

3s9,303

1,035,300

463,203

3 550 795 1 498

20,019,7A6
r,a64,992

L1,219,L32
24,005,425
15,853,650

21.884.698 51,088,507

89,538
56,073

(122,807 )

212,345

t45,61L 89,538

Less: Adjustment during the Period 145,611 89,538

8.00 cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in Hand (*)

Cash in Hand (Cheque receive/transit)
cash at Bank (Note:08.01)

t37 t78 440 196 75 918

* cash in hand means cash kept as petty for maintaining dally regular expenses which adJust periodically and

included unclear cheque from c ient.

1_0,423

64,212,004

12,956,011

39,295

196,436,623

25,245,444 L72,463 !9

47,770,769 23,s73 204

47,675,633
34,536

23,568,184

5,027

72,956 L7 3

Dr,265,266
3,846

1,594,301

79,7 49,947
475

2,363,174
3,132,258
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e.00 slse.]Eptal
Authorize d Caoital

1O0,OOO,O00 Ordinary Shares ofTaka 10.00 each

lssued. Subscribed and Paid-uo Capital

4O,OOO,0O0 OrdlnarV Shares of Taka 10 00 each ful y paid

Shareholding position at.lune 30, 2021 is as follows:

Name of Shareholders No. of shares

NRB Commercial Bank Limited 36,000,000

Dr. Toufique Rahman Chowdhury 200,000

Mr. Md. Shahidul Ahsan 200,000

Mr. Mohammed Mahtabur Rahman 200,000

Ms. Anika Rahman 200,000

Mr. Marzanur Rahman 200,000

Mr. A M Saidur Rahman 200,000

Mr. A.K.M Mostafizur Rahman 22a,510

Mr. Abu Bakr Chowdhury 200,000

Mr. Mohammad Shahld lslam 228,584

Mr. Loquit Ullah 200,000

Mr. TamalS.M Parvez 228,570

Mr. Rafikul is am Mia Ar2oo 228,510

Mr. Md. Mohiuddin 228,510

Ms. Shamimatun Nasirn 200,000

Mr. Mohammed Adnan lmam 228,514

Mr. Moharnnied oliur Rahman 28,514

Mr. Dr. Rafiqul lslam Khan 200,000

Mr. Mohamrnad Zakaria Khan 200,000

Mr. Aziz U Ahmad 200,000

Mr. Mohammed Manzurul lslam 200,000

40,000,000

10.00 Retained Earninss

Opening Balance

Add: Total Cornprehensive Income/(Loss) during the year

Less: Dividend Paid for year 2020

000 000 1 000 000 000

400.000.000 400,000,000

41.,692,135

4A,702,746

12,009,932
47,682,803

a9,795,441 s3,692,735
12,000,000

49,79s 1 4 735
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11.00 other Liabilities
Payable to Stock Exchanges (Noter 11.01)

Payable to clients (Note: 11.02)

Current lncorne Tax Payable (Note: 11.03)

Deferred Tax Liability (Note: 11.04)

Statutory Audit Fee payable

TDS at Source

VDS at Source

lncentive and Performance Bonus

Provision for Diminution of Shares/lnvestrnent
lnterest Payable on Term Loan

Payable with Merchant Bank

Provision 6ratuity Fund

Provision PF Fund

Other payable

11.01 Pavable to stock Exchanqes

Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. Broker
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. Dealer

Opening Balance

Add: Addition During the Year

Less: Adjustment during the Period

11.04 Oelerred Tax Liabilitv

opening Balance

Add: Addition During the Year

Lessi Adjustment During the Year

11.05 Provision for Diminution of Shares/lnvestment

OpeninB Balance

Add:Addition During the Year

Lessr Adjustment During the Year

12.00 Overdraft Facilitv

NRBC Bank Limited

The City Bank imited

29,213,995
7ao,761,582

53,91.7,540

185,943
53,015

4,605
28,7 49,145
9,800,000

56,308,129
131,533

157,840

9,521

217,237

212,998,690
26,s38,338

57,500
2,497 ,615

61,347

3,544,473

4,190,218
8,282,822

9,s2r

(Note:11.05)

359,352,487 25a,397,422

29,269,146
4,849

21A,228

29,273,995 270,224

11.02 Pavable to Clients Iao,767,542 212,998,690

This represents amount payable to customers aga ln st sale of shares and/or receipts for purchasing of Shares. No

payable for Client IPO

u.o3 eclls!!l!!ql!cle!&v!-b!-c

7 009

53,9t7,540 26,538 38

s3,917,540 2 38 38

28,749,185

19,884,550
(19,884,ss0)

28,7 49,145

24,7 49,La5

299,177 ,156
100,000,000

296,505,315

26,538,338
21,379,202

15,699,994
10,838,344

399 777 7s6 296 605

*Overdraft facilitv from NRBC Bank limited (Parent Cornpany) havingLimitof Tk 30,00,00,000 @8% Per annum

NRBC Bank Securities Ltd. availed another overdraft facrlity from The city Bank limited havang Limit of

Tk.10,00,00,000 @9% Per annum
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13.00 Lons Te Loan

Term Loan General *

Term Loan Speclal

983,697,881
150,000,000

500,000,000

),,133,691,887 s00,000,000

* NRBC Bank Securities Ltd. availed Term Loan facility 10 year tenor from NRBC Bank limited (Parent company)

having Limit of Tk.1OO,OO,OO,O00 @8% Per a nnu m with qLla rterLy instal nent under General category'

**TermLoanunderspec]alcateSoryavai]e(]fromNRBcBankLimited(Parentcompany)asperDoScircular0l,

Dated February 10, 2020 for investment in capital market @8% Per annum with quaTterly installment
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J un-21
Taka

J u n-20

Taka

L82,353,L79 24,9L3,457

* NRBC Bank Securities Limited obtained Broker 1;6gn5s 6 ir-{6a e.)/f5 q, l-Er/to)s/c8t /oq.oir io!s il from

Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Comm sslon (BSEC) issued the License for trading of Share & Securities on behalf

potential lnvestors of capital market, hence Brokerage Commission/Charge are treated as revenue according to

Securities and Exchange Ordlnance, 1969 (XVll of 1969) and Securities and ExchanBe Commission ( Stock-Broker, Stock

Dealer & Authorized Representative) Rule, 2000 Dated November 29, 2000

** Broker License # fa{r;r e.)/fs ,!n - b.a/to)s/c8r /oq oh ta)} i( from Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission

(BSEC) for margin loan to Potential lnvestors of capital market as per Margin Rules, 1999 Dated April 1999 wherein

lnterest lnaome rs treated as Reverue

*** NRBC Bank securities Limited obtained Dealer License # tr{f,{ e.),6i ,ec l-t Vto)U/C8e /ot.oh.to)\9 l( from

Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) issued the License for buying & Selling Stock of its own name,

hence Capital Gain/loss and Dividend of the ho ding Share & Securities are treated as revenue according to Securities

and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 {XVll of 1969) and Secur ties and Exchange Commission ( Stock-Broker, Stock Dealer &

Authorized Representative) Rule, 2000 Dated November 29, 2000.

15.00 Direct Expense/Cost of Revenue

14.00 Revenue

Brokerage Com missio n/Ch a rge *

lnterest lncome on Mar8in Loan **

Dividend lncome ***

Gain on Sale of Shares and Debentures {Net) ***

Laea Charge [Paid to DSE for TradinS]

lnterest Expense on OD & Term loan (Note : 15.01)

CDBL Charges 'share Trading (Net)-VAT exempted

DES/BSEC/RISC Fees & Char8e {Note : 15.02)

DSE/RJSC/Trade/Broker Association lvlembersh p Fee

TREC Renewal FeeS to DSE

Authorized Representative Fee to DSE

lnvestor Protection Fund Fees to DSE

1WS establishment Fees to DSE

83,646,755

66,954,559
7 ,861.,!50

23,880,616

7 ,443,330
42,954,77 6

4,066,07 4

163,5 75

19,500

114,000

2!,200
8,875

763,s7 5

7,053,231

9,906,435

3,981,97 6

3,971,815

672,757

2,948,120

17 5,929

704,57 3

20,57 3

78,500

5,500

704,573

54,627 ,7 55 3,901,383

15.01 lnterest Expense for Loan from Schedule Bank

The Company loan as Overdraft facility from NRB Comrnercial Bank Limited for margin loan facitlities to the

Potential/lntendant lnvestors of capital market as per MarBin Rules , 1999 Dated April 28, 1999

15.02 osE/BsEc/RJSC Fees & Charse
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16.00 Salarv and Allowance

Easic Salary

A lowances

lncentive/Performance Bonus

salaries & Allowances Security & cleaninB staff

over Time to casual staff

Festival Bonus

Ex-Gratia-Security & Cleaning Satff

Reward & Recognition (staff Benefit)

Discomfof ort Allowance

Company Contribution to Recognized Gratuity Fund

Company Contribution to Recognized Provident Fund

17.00 Rent, T s, lnsurance, Electr icitv. etc

Office Rent

Rate & Taxes (Note : 17.01)

lnsurance Premium Expenses Iincl- VAT]

Power and Electricity Expense Iincl. VAT]

WASA, Gas and Sewera8e Expense Iincl. VAT]

Common Utility Bill (Electricity, Gas, wasa, Security Guard Salary, etc )

17.01 Rate & Taxes

Patent /Trade License/Holding Tax/Slgn Board Tax

18.00 Lesal/ sional/Preliminarv ExDen ses

Legal & Consultancy Fees

4,967,527

1 ,698,182

465,540

24,088

889,200

37 ,390
3,947,089

197,060

735,900

441,180

894,930

27 4,939

3,146

95,000

1,258,01s

3,506,800

5,319,656

456,400

310,792

11,055

588,600

27,200

15,900

267 ,640

513,410

1s 5,809

81,2 00

8s1,419

19,403,156 10,554,043

171,915 50,600

7r7,97 s 50,600
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20.00 Stationerv, Printinq, Advertisement. etc.

Office Stationerv Expenses

Printing Stationery Expenses

Publicity and Advertisement, etc

Printing BO form,Binding, PhotoBraphy and Photocopy

Computer Accessories ( Toner/Rebbon/lnk/etc.)

21.00 Board of oirectors' Meeti ns Exoenses

Board Meeting Attendance Fees

Other BOARD Meeting Expenses *

* Expense include Tips, stationery etc

22.00 Deoreciation and Reoair of th Prooertv. Plant & Eouioment

A. Depreciation of th Freehold ProDerties

Furniture & Fixtures

Office Equipment

Computer Accessorie5

Bangladesh Made software
Motor Vehicles

n th

14,7 50

5,470

169,665

384,400

57 4,225

99,607

58,000

177,402

40,L7 0

369,179

1,830

63,3 69

230,350

295,549

773,r25
50,580

3,200

166,90s

82,500

12,400

7 7,59r

71,59794,900

L2r,698
144,580

522,L93
180,000

96a,47 0

1:t 1,209

729,601

522,792
180,000

943,O02

R cement RE a

Parts (Replacement) of Office appliances items

Parts (Replacement) of Furnitures and Fixtures

Servicing and Spare parts replacement of Vehicle

Parts (Replacement) of Office Appl ance & Equipment

Parts (Replacement) of Computer and Computer Equipment

Com an 's Ass

s,500

t1,780
4,835

28,715

2,310

9,8s5

t2,166

Total [A+B]

23.00 Other Expenses

996,585 955,168

Office Maintenance

Local Conveyance

AGM Expenses

Uniform & Liveries-SCS Staff

IPO Application Fee to DSE

Entertainment

Program Expenses

Electrical Appliance

Newspaper and Periodical

742,02r
69,540

748,7 65

29,727

17,000

405,461.

t7 2,497

73,240

31,089

1.3,210

31,804

13,000

12 8,853

997 ,657 2?0,976
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19,00 Stamo, Postase & Telecommunication etc.

Stamp and Cartridge Cost

Postage & Courier Charges

Mobile and Telephone Charges

Networking/Bandwidth Charge



24.00 Other Financidl lncome

lnterest on Deposit for account with Banks

a. Minimum Tax on Turnover as per sub 4(a) of section 82C with tax on O. lncome

b. Tax on Regular Corporate tax Basis

c. Tax on Trade volume of Trading Securities Basis

339,388 774,97 5

339,388 L24,97 5

2s.00 Ea.ltlIllellielElpclle!
Excise Duty for Account with Banks

Excise Duty for OD & Term Loan Facilities from NRB Commerc al Bank

Bank Charge & Commission (VAT lncl.) for Account wlth Banks

Bank Char8e & Commission (VAT lncl.) for OD Facilities from NRB Commercial Ban

70,322

7 4,705 70,322

As per Section 33 (a) of income tax Ordinance 1984 regarding lnterest Income from account with Schedule Bank ln

Bangladesh and The Company earned these income for payment Excise duties and Maintenance Charge as section 34

of the act.

Provision for unrealized loss of share/securities
(provision has kept 100% )

28,149,785 3,954,10s

28,7 49,785 3,954,105

27.00 Curren t Tax Exoense

1,195,93 5 193,222

40,000

34,105

27,379,202 1,345,948

79,547,026 7,345,948

Current Expense for Financial Year June 2021 {Max of a, b & c)

28.00 Deferred Tax ExDense

Carrvine Amt Tax Base

Fixed Assets 5,256,299 5'741,666

Net Taxable Temporary Difference [ .e. Tax will be paid in future Period]

Corporate Tax @ 30% l.e. Deferred Tax Liability as of 30.05.2021

Less I Deferred tax Assets in 2020

Deferred Tax expense for the year end on 30.06 2021

29.00 Earnines Per Share (EPs)

Profit after Taxation

Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding

27,379,202 1,345,948

(48s,368) 78,420

485,368) 18,424

i14s,610) 5,987

(89, s38) 773,896
(s5,073 $67,9r0

48,702,706

40,000,000

2,878,393

40,000,000

L.20 0.07

Earnings per shares (EPS) have been computed by dividing the basic earnings by the number of ordinary shares

outstanding as on June 30, 2021 in accordance with IAS-33
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26.00 Provision lor denomination of Share/Securities

** provisions for diminution in value of investments have been maintained in accordance with IAS-37 and BSEC Circular f
SEC/SRl/MB/Policy 5/2020/732 Dated January 30,2020



30.00 Nature a tvoe of related pa transaction of the comoanv

A. NRBC Bank Limited : Parents Subsidiary Relationship

Nature of Transaction Types Note June'2021

7,523,734Advance lncome Tax AIT on lnterest Assets - lnter
Company

1

D€cember'2020

1,284,278

Bank Deposit

NRB commercial Bank Limited A/C 0101-360 099

NRB commercial Bank Limited A/C 0101 360-098

NRB Commercia Bank Limited A/C 0101-364 002

NRB Commercial Bank Limited A/C 0101 360-164

Payable to NRBC Bank Ltd : Client Deposit

overdraft Fac i ity

lnterest on OD & Term Loan Facility

Brokerage Comm ssion

Assets'lnter
company

lncome lnter
company

lncome-lnter

com pa ny

lncome-lnter

company

19,149,947
415

2,363,114

3,132,258

111,265,266

3,846

7,594,307

36,1"47,128

296,605,315

2,948,120

1,601,369

874,'167

3,450

8

77

22 ,713 ,590 1,7 2 ,863 ,479

Liability-lnter

Company

(Code100+1234)

Liabiiity-lnter

Company

58,7 79,757

399,7 77 ,7 56

1,133,697,887

42,9s4,77 6

6,247 ,149

Expense-lnter

company

L2

13

15

16

24lnterest on Bank Deposit

Bank/Financial Expense 25 7,125

B. Other Related Parties with Directors

i. No other transaction been occurred with stake holding of Directors of NRBC Bank Securities Limited

il. Above transactions has been occurred Llnder normal course of business

Expense-lnter

Company
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Annexure-2

A. Portfolio lnvest shares listed with DsE (quoted)

Particulars Number of Shares
Market price per

share

Cost per

share
TotalCost

APEXTANRY 55500 108 90 6,043,950 13 3.88 1 ,430,134

APOLOISPAT 796 385 840 6,689,634 741 5,898,700

ASIAINS* 178000 103.30 18,387,400 107.10 19,063,618

BBS 1035098 11.70 t8,321,235 2A.57 27,292,625

BNrCr* 970501 12t 4A 123,647,827 140.13 735,994,917

EASTERNINS 706113 120 60 85,151 ,228 135.16 95,438,900

HFL 688845 18.40 1.2,67 4,148 17 .92 72,341,731

IFADAUTOS* 421141 50 50 21,600,927 54 95 23,505,5 78

MICEMENT* 11415 7110 818,456 72.98 833,122

N IALCO 41297 10 00 412,9t0 10 00 412,9t0

POPU TARLIF* 20000 113.00 2,260,000 115.11 2,302,L28

PTL* 50000 54.20 2,710,000 59.25 2,962,434

SONATIL FE 9347 11 00 102,377 10.00 93,070

Total 29A,A20,145 327 ,s69 t93O

al5 nt 369738 lio lnvest

NRBC Bank Securities Limited

lnvestments in Shares

As at lune 30 2021

As per Ctause cha (2)(i) of Dos circular 01, Dated February 10,2020, All kind revaluation will be suspended till Februarv 2025

resulting no provision have to be provided of the aforesald period and Financlal Statement will be finalized on cost basis'

C. Cost of Acquisition o, DSE TREC & Share 21.3,7 49 ,990

This represents our original investment cost for DsE memberships in exchanSe of which shares at a face value of Tk' 10 each have

been allotted in favor of the company through vendor agreement on october 12, 2015 and subsequently it endorsed by Dhaka

stock Exchange in its 812th meeting held on November 12, 2015. As per the provision of the Exchange Demutualization Act-2013

and in accordance with the Bangladesh SecurltY Exchange commisslon (BSEC) approved Demutuali2ation Scheme, Dhaka Stock

ExchangeLtd,(DSE)allottedtotalT2,15,106ordinarysharesatfaceVa]ueofTk,lo'00eachand,outofwhich,the60%shares
(shares 43,29,054) were kept in blocked accounts as per the provisions of the Exchange Demutualization Act, 2013, and as such the

value of these shares have been classified as investment lBlocked share) and considered under non-current assets in the books of

accountS.

At the same time, out of the above DsE has transferred 2,886,042 shares directly credited to the BeneficiarY owner's account of

thecompanywhichis40%ofthetotalholdingofthesharesandaSoshownasinvestment.Meanwhile,asperthesection12of
the Exchange Demutualization Act-2013 scheme, The DSE so d 25% Company shares to the strategic partners to shenzhen Stock

Exchange & ShanghaiStock Exchange

Moreover remaining 75% shares have not been shown in the monthly report on Net capital Balance as prescribed in rule 3(4) of

the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 to the stock exchange'

The company recognized capital loss Tk, 33,370,693,50 for the year end 2020 due to sellof 25% shareS to the strategic partners to

ShenzhenstockExchange&ShanghaiStockExchangeasperthesectionl2oftheExchangeDemutualizationAct-2013scheme.

TotalCost
Cost per

share
Market priceMarket price per

share
Number of sharesParticulars

M6,a67 ,24394.7 5131,195,00088 901,550,000 00GENEX]L
146,A67 ,243137,795,000Total

7T

Market price
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